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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of Sanima General Insurance Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the General Purpose financial statements of the M/S Sanima General Insurance Limited
(the “Insurance”), which comprise the statement of financial position as at Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021),
and the statement of profit or loss, statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the company as at 31 Ashad, 2078 (15 July 2021), and of its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our Report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ICAN’s Handbook of Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements in Nepal, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

Management is responsible for other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The
annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is material misstatement of the other information; we are required
to report that fact.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. We have determined that there are no key audit
matters to communicate in our report.

Management is responsible for the preparatio yresentation of the financial statements in accordance
with Nepal Financial Reporting Standargé:% d for stch\internal control as management determines is

v ® . .
necessary to enable the preparation of finanei teméint :‘; at are free from material misstatement, whether

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
@ %ﬁ

due to fraud or error. s
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@4 Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Audit committee, as those charged with Governance is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatement can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtained audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the management,

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor” report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the company audit. We remain solely responsible for our
audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit. Ar |

We also provide those charged with governanc( W
requirements regarding independence, and td
that may reasonably be thought to bear on ous

that we have complied with relevant ethical
ith them all relationships and other matters
, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on the requirements of Insurance Act, 2049 and Companies Act, 2063 and other regulatory
requirements

We have determined to communicate following matters in accordance with reporting responsibilities under
companies Act 2063, Insurance Act, 2049 and other regulatory requirements:

We have obtained replies to the queries as per the demand,

We found the balance sheet, off-balance sheet transactions, profit and loss account, cash flow statement
and other financial statements, as well, have been prepared in such format and in accordance with such
procedures as prescribed by the Insurance Board, and whether or not they actually matched with the
accounts, records, books and ledgers maintained by the company,

We found the accounts, records, books and ledgers have been maintained accurately in accordance with
prevailing laws,

We also found that any official of the insurance or financial institution has not committed any act contrary
to the prevailing laws or committed any irregularity or caused any loss or damage to the insurance,

We did not come across any information indicating issuance of insurance policy other than prescribed
in Insurance Board’s Directives by the company; and

Liabilities undertaken by the company was found sufficient to recover from assets held by the company.

We did not come across, based on our audit, cases of accounting related fraud and the cases where the board
of directors or any director or any office bearer of the insurance has acted contrary to the provisions of law
or caused loss or damage to the insurance or committed any misappropriation of the funds of insurance and
materially complied with the provisions of the Companies Act 2063 as well.

Managing Partner

Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
Date: Mangshir 06, 2078

UDIN - 211123CA002750dx7b
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Statement of Financial Position
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 (15th July, 2021)

Amount in NPR

Assets

Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Properties
Deferred Tax Assets
Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates
Investments

Loans

Reinsurance Assets
Current Tax Assets (Net)
Insurance Receivables
Other Assets

Other Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Assets

Equity & Liabilities

Equity

Share Capital

Share Application Money Pending Allotment
Share Premium

Insurance Fund
Catastrophe Reserves
Retained Earnings

Other Equity

Total Equity

Liabilities

Provisions

Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Insurance Payables

Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Borrowings

Other Financial Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Notes Current Year | Previous Year
4 883,173 1,041,173
5 33,675,436 40,508,163
6 - -
7 30,014,575 19,123,857
8 - -
9 - -
10 1,301,673,000 806,600,000
11 - -
12 475,454,844 160,037,320
21 2,551,630 2,927,571
13 29,489,186 19,930,687
14 28,139,608 7,961,639
15 37,729,542 19,767,059
16 136,492,938 100,534,092

2,076,103,932| 1,178,431,561

17 (a) 1,000,000,000 700,000,000

17 (b) - -

17 (c) - -

17 (d) 92,777,176 56,635,056

17 (e) 6,440,920 5,737,514

17 (f) (10,917,592) (12,053,011)
17 (9) 30,014,575 19,123,857
1,118,315,079 769,443,416

18 14,979,131 13,023,062
19 672,285,126 294,389,513
7 - -
20 175,078,085 51,690,167
21 - -
22 - -
23 11,886,860 9,028,878
24 83,559,651 40,856,525
957,788,853 408,988,145
2,076,103,932| 1,178,431,561

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya
Chief Executive Officer

Ganesh Kadal
Chief Finance Officer

Dilip Shrestha
Director

Prakash Man Shrestha
Director

Date: 2078.08.06
Place: Kathmandu

Khem Raj Lamichhane
Chairman

Sonam Gyatso
Director

Dr. Hemanta Kumar Dabadi

Director

Director

Prapuja Pokharel
Director

As per our report of even date

Sujan Kumar Kafle

Partner

Sujan Kafle & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Damodar Prasad Acharya
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Statement of Profit or Loss

For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Amount in NPR

Income:

Gross Earned Premiums

Premiums Ceded

Net Earned Premiums

Commission Income

Investment Income

Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes
Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Other Income

Total Income

Expenses:

Gross Claims Paid

Claims Ceded

Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to Reinsurers

Net Claims Paid

Commission Expenses

Service Fees

Employee Benefits Expenses
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Impairment Losses

Other Expenses

Finance Cost

Total Expenses

Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of

Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax

Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method

Profit Before Tax

Income Tax Expense

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year
Earning Per Share

Basic EPS

Diluted EPS

Notes Current Year | Previous Year
25 509,325,473 317,834,490
26 (343,360,719)| (198,261,745)
27 165,964,754 119,572,745
28 97,063,939 56,577,854
29 83,047,186 75,596,758
30 - -
31 - -
32 5,494,406 1,833,594

351,570,285 253,580,951
33 186,358,436 65,704,352
34 (96,402,039) (38,307,406)
35(a) 203,929,218 80,194,035
35(b) (169,406,975) (41,611,839)
124,478,640 65,979,142
36 11,390,421 16,471,586
37 2,568,733 1,676,601
38 80,772,215 62,903,150
39 9,774,404 8,696,803
40 - -
41 41,301,716 35,578,170
42 - -
270,286,129 191,305,452
81,284,156 62,275,499

9
81,284,156 62,275,499
43 (24,653,942) (18,686,887)
56,630,214 43,588,612

50
5.66 6.23
5.66 6.23

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya
Chief Executive Officer

Ganesh Kadal
Chief Finance Officer

Dilip Shrestha
Director

Prakash Man Shrestha
Director

Date: 2078.08.06
Place: Kathmandu

Khem Raj Lamichhane
Chairman

Sonam Gyatso
Director

Dr. Hemanta Kumar Dabadi

Director

Director

Prapuja Pokharel
Director

As per our report of even date

Sujan Kumar Kafle

Partner

Sujan Kafle & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Damodar Prasad Acharya
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Amount in NPR

Current Year | Previous Year

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year 56,630,214 43,588,612
Other Comprehensive Income - -
a) Items that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments - -
Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value - -
Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation - -
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the
equity method - -
Income Tax Relating to Above Items - -
Reclassified to Profit or Loss - -

b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments - -
Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets - -
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations - -
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the
equity method - -
Income Tax Relating to Above Items = -

Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax - -
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 56,630,214 43,588,612

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date

Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya Khem Raj Lamichhane Dr. Hemanta Kumar Dabadi Sujan Kumar Kafle
Chief Executive Officer Chairman Director Partner
Sujan Kafle & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Ganesh Kadal Dilip Shrestha Sonam Gyatso Damodar Prasad Acharya
Chief Finance Officer Director Director Director
Prakash Man Shrestha Prapuja Pokharel
Director Director

Date: 2078.08.06
Place: Kathmandu
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Sanima General Insurance Lt¢d.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Amount in NPR

Cash Flow From Operating Actvities:
Cash Received

Gross Premium Received

Commission Received

Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers

Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents

Others
i) Other Income

Cash Paid

Gross Claims Paid

Reinsurance Premium Paid
Commission Paid

Service Fees Paid

Employee Benefits Expenses Paid
Other Expenses Paid

Others (to be specified)

Income Tax Paid
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1]

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Acquisitions of Intangible Assets

Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets
Acquisitions of Investment Properties

Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties
Rental Income Received

Acquisitions of Property, Plant & Equipment
Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Payment for acquisition of Subsidiaries/ Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates

Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries
Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates
Purchase of Equity Instruments

Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments
Purchase of Mutual Funds

Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds

Purchase of Preference Shares

Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares
Purchase of Debentures

Proceeds from Sale of Debentures

Purchase of Bonds

Proceeds from Sale of Bonds

Investments in Deposits

Current Year

Previous Year

665,516,496
130,454,960
86,843,540

5,494,406

(200,813,367)
(361,719,162)
(11,486,553)
(3,611,268)
(78,924,946)
(38,060,941)

(35,168,718)

351,799,274
64,006,529
42,461,095

1,833,594

(64,532,570
(215,936,952
(10,283,678
(1,962,175
(52,811,697
(30,783,742

—_— — — — ~— —

(28,977,961)

158,524,447 54,811,717
- (90,000)

(2,783,677) (10,751,045)
(195,000) (800,000)
(9,878,000) (5,000,000)
(485,000,000) (102,500,000)

Continue...
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Maturity of Deposits

Proceeds from Finance Lease

Loans Paid

Proceeds from Loans

Interest Income Received

Dividend Received

Others (to be specified)

Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2]

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Interest Paid

Proceeds From Borrowings
Repayment of Borrowings

Payment of Finance Lease

Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital
Share Issuance Cost Paid

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax Paid

Others (to be specified)

Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3]

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3]
Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period

Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash In Hand

Cheques In Hand

Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months)
Balance With Banks

Current Year Previous Year
83,049,627 77,072,449
(414,807,050) (42,068,596)
300,000,000 -
(7,758,551) (288,900)
292,241,449 (288,900)
35,958,846 12,454,221
100,534,092 88,079,871
136,492,938 100,534,092
797 4,903

- 30,804

136,492,141 100,498,385

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya
Chief Executive Officer

Khem Raj Lamichhane
Chairman

Ganesh Kadal
Chief Finance Officer

Dilip Shrestha
Director

Sonam Gyatso
Director

Prakash Man Shrestha
Director

Date: 2078.08.06
Place: Kathmandu

Dr. Hemanta Kumar Dabadi

As per our report of even date

Sujan Kumar Kafle
Partner
Sujan Kafle & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Director

Damodar Prasad Acharya

Director

Prapuja Pokharel
Director
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

. General Information

Sanima General Insurance Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘Company’) was incorporated on 2064.03.07 and
operated as general insurance company after obtaining license on 2074.10.24 under the Insurance Act 2049.
The registered office of the Company is located at Ward 01, Kathmandu.

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 2078.08.06.

Basis of Preparation

(a)

(b)

(c)

Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)
issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as per the provisions of The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Nepal Act, 1997. These confirm, in material respect, to NFRS as issued by the Nepal Accounting
Standards Board. The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The term NFRS,
includes all the standards and the related interpretations which are consistently used.

Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets & Liabilities

which have been measured at Fair Value amount:

i. Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value

ii. Defined Employee Benefits

ii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability Adequacy
Test (LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2, or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the significance of the
inputs to the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

e Level2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the Asset
or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported balances of Assets
& Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported
amounts of Income & Expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial
Statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to
the financial statements.
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Functional and Presentation Currency
These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional currency.
All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.

Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide
range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows
and capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and they do
not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it.

Changes in Accounting Policies

Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company
in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an accounting policy only
if the change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the financial statements providing reliable
and more relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's financial
position, financial performance, or cash flows.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

New Accounting Standards issued and not effective:

Standards as pronounced by the Accounting Standard Board Nepal (ASB Nepal) has been used in the prepartion
of financial statements. Any departure from the requirement of NFRS, if any has been separately disclosed in the
Notes to Accounts/Explanatory Notes.

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing and interpretations have been issued by ISAB after
the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates
within NFRS.

New Standards and intrepration not adopted:

There have been amendements to the standards issued by IASB and applicability of the new standards have been
notified by IASB. These amendment and new standards become applicable only when ASB-Nepal pronounces
them.

IFRS 9 "Financial Instrument” - Impairment

IFRS 9 Financial Insturment was issued by the IASB in Julu 2014 and effective internationally for the financial
beginning on or after 1 January 2018. ASB Nepal endorsed NFRS 9 Financial Instrument with some exceptions,
mainly in the impairment. Currently, Incurred Loss Model as specified in NAS 39 is used. The requirement of IFRS
9 is Expected Credit Loss Model.

IFRS 15 Revenue from contract with customers:

IFRS 15 replaces IAS 18 Revenue and IAS 11 Construction Contracts. The new standard introduces the core
principle that revenue must be recognised when the goods or services are transferred to the customer, at the
transaction price. Any bundled goods or services that are distinct must be separately recognised, and any discounts
or rebates on the contract price must generally be allocated to the separate elements. When the consideration
varies for any reason, minimum amounts must be recognised if they are not at significant risk of reversal. Costs
incurred to secure contracts with customers have to be capitalised and amortised over the period when the benefits
of the contratct are consumed.

Financial instrument, leases and insurance contracts are out of scope of IFRS 15, and so this standard is not
expected to have significant impact on insurance. IFRS 15 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018.
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(h) Limitation of NFRS implementation

Wherever the information is not adequately available, and/or it is impracticable to develop the, such exception to
NFRS implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective sections.

3. Significant Accounting Policies

This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements.

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

i) Recognition

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of
acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and the cost can be
measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any component accounted
for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit
or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

ii) Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment other than Freehold Land i.e. the Company’s Freehold Building,
Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on "Straight Line Method (SLM)" based on Useful Life
estimated by technical expert of the management.

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and the
effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis.

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on SLM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM
Land Not Applicable
Buildings 20
Leasehold Improvement Lease Period
Furniture & Fixtures 5
Computers and IT Equipments 4
Office Equipment 5
Vehicles 5-8
Other Assets 5

iv) Derecognition

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal or retirement
of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

v) Impairment

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal
and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the
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assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each
reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying amount of the asset is increased so as not to exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no impairment loss.

vi) Capital Work-In-Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery
and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be transferred to the relevant
asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment
losses.

Intangible Assets

i) Recognition

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.
Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the related
expenditure is reflected in statement of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

ii) Amortization

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall be
regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is no
foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for the entity.

Amortisation is recognised in income statement on straight line method over the estimated useful life of the intangible
assets or diminishing balance method from the date that it is available for use since this most closely reflects the
expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The amortisation period
and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial
year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated
as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised
in the statement of profit or loss.

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM/ DBM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM
Softwares 5
Licences Licence Period
Others (to be specified) -

iii) Derecognition

An Intangible Asset is derecognised when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued
use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

iv) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets may
be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent
of impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss to the extent, asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less
cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their
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(c)

(d)

(e)

present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
risk specific to the assets.

Investment Properties

Cost Model:

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciation or both, is classified as investment property.
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. It is subsequently carried
at cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carrying amount only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and
the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives as mentioned
above.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property
is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or
losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the statement of profit or loss in
the year of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from
investment property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change
in use. If PPE becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the
policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in use.

Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash In Hand, Bank Balances and short term deposits with a maturity of three
months or less.

Financial Assets

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets at initial recognition.
When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial
Assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisation of the
Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are expensed
in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

ii) Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)
A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is
to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. Interest income in these financial assets is measured using effective interest rate
method.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the
Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are
taken to statement of other comprehensive income.
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c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. These
financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of profit or loss.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from
the Financial Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the Financial Asset is
derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the
Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains control of the Financial Asset,
the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the Financial Asset.

iv) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group
of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, there
is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred since the initial recognition
of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include
indications that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default
or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Expected Credit Loss for Impairment of Financial Assets is applicable after implementation of NFRS 9
In accordance with NFRS 9 “Financial Instrument”, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) Model, for
evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL).

Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
The 12-months Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from those default events on the
Financial Instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

Full Lifetime Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from all possible default events over the
life of the Financial Instrument)

For other assets, the Company uses 12 months Expected Credit Losses to provide for impairment loss where there
is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk Full Lifetime ECL is used.

Financial Liabilities

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities at initial recognition.
All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement
After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective Interest
Method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the carrying
amounts approximate Fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.
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(9)

(h)

(i)

1)

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-
recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial Position
where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

Reinsurance Assets

Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount which
are recoverable from the reinsurer. These assets are created for the resinsurer's share of insurance contract
liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after the initial
recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of
the contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the company will receive from
the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the carrying amount accordingly and is
recognized in statement of profit or loss.

Equity
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet the
definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

Reserves and Funds

i) Share Premium: If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than share
capital such amount is transferred to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for distribution
of bonus shares.

ii) Insurance Fund: The Company has allocated insurance fund for the amount which is 50% of the net profit
every year as per Regulator's Directive.

iii) Catastrophe Reserves: The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is 10% of the
distributable profit for the year as per Regulator's Directive.

iv) Fair Value Reserves: The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair
Value Gain recognized in statement of other comprehensive income as per regulator’s directive.

v) Regulatory Reserves: Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by Insurance
Board.

vi) Actuarial Reserves: Reseserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit obligation
resuting from, experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions
and what has actually occurred); and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions.

vii) Cashflow Hedge Reserves: Is the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk
associated with all or a component of a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction,
and could affect profit or loss. Reserve represent effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument
recognized in other comprehensive income.
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viii) Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipments & intangible
assets, other than the reversal of earlier revalaution losses charged to profit or loss.

ix) Other Reserves: Reserve other than above reserves, for e.g. deferred tax reserve, others (to be specified)
Insurance Contract Liabilities

i) Provision for unearned premiums
Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but relating to the unexpired
term of coverage.

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross written premium
transferred to the unearned premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of the polices.

ii) Outstanding claims provisions
Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled at
the statement of financial position date, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling costs.

iii) Provision for claim incurred but not reported (IBNR)
Significant delays are experienced in the notification and settlement of certain types of claims, the ultimate cost
of which cannot be known with certainty at the statement of financial position date.

The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim projection techniques,
based on empirical data and current assumptions that may include a margin for adverse deviation.

Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to
determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned
premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking account of the
investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant non-life insurance technical provisions. If
these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is recognized
in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability.

Employee Benefits

i) Short Term Obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect
of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid
when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the Statement
of Financial Position.

ii) Post - Employment Benefits

- Defined Contribution Plan
The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized as
Employee Benefit Expense when they are due.

- Defined Benefit Plan
For Defined Benefit Plan , the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains
& Losses are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Past
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(m)

service cost is recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is
amortized on a Straight Line Basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The retirement
benefit obligation recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents the present value of the
defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the Fair Value
of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the
present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the plan.

iii) Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been computed using
Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in
respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The
benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the year that have terms approximating to the terms
of assumptions.

iv) Termination

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement

date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The Company recognises

termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b) when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves the payment
of termination benefits.

The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer in case
of voluntary retirement scheme.

Revenue Recognition

i) Gross Earned Premiums

Gross Earned Premiums are arrived at after deducting unearned premium reserves from Direct Premium and
Faculative Inward Premium. Direct premiums comprise the total premiums receivable for the whole period of cover
provided by contracts entered into during the reporting period. They are recognised on the date on which the policy
commences.

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after the
reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a daily pro rata basis. The proportion attributable to subsequent
periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

ii) Reinsurance Premium

Direct Reinsurance premiums comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by contracts
entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums include any
adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting
periods.

Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk
after the reporting date. Unearned reinsurance premiums are deferred over the term of the underlying direct
insurance policies for risks- attaching contracts and over the term of the reinsurance contract for losses occurring
contracts.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as negative
items within premiums and net claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business is managed.

iiij Commission Income
Commission Income is recognised on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods, then they are deferred and
recognised over those future periods.
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iv) Investment income

Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the EIR
method. Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset are recognised
as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.

Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established.

v) Net realised gains and losses

Net realised gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial
assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between net
sales proceeds and the original or amortised cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.

Product Classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk
from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future
event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines
whether it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if the insured event did
not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:

i) Fire Portfolio - Fire insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance, otherwise than incidental to some other class of insurance business against loss or damage to
property due to fire, explosion, storm and other occurrences customarily included among the risks insured
against in the fire insurance business.

ii)  Motor Portfolio - Motor insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance against loss of, or damage to, or arising out of or in connection with the use of, motor vehicles,
inclusive of third party risks but exclusive of transit risks.

iii) Marine Portfolio - Marine insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts
of insurance against loss of consignment of goods during transit.

iv) Engineering Portfolio - Engineering insurance business means the insurance that provides economic
safeguard to the risks faced by the ongoing construction project, installation project, and machines and
equipment in project operation.

v)  Micro Portfolio - Micro Insurance protects against loss of or damage to crops or livestock. It has great
potential to provide value to low-income farmers and their communities, both by protecting farmers when
shocks occur and by encouraging greater investment in crops.

vi) Aviation Portfolio — Aviation Insurance provides coverage for hull losses as well as liability for passenger
injuries, environmental and third-party damage caused by aircraft accidents.

vii) Cattle and Crop Portfolio - Cattle and Crop Insurance provides insurance against loss of or damage to
Cattle and crops.

viii) Miscellaneous Portfolio — All the insurance business which doesn’t fall in above categories fall under
miscellaneous insurance business. Group Personal Accidents, Medical Insurances, Professional indemnity
insurance etc. fall under this category of business.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
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(p)

(a)

(s)

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash payments
are disclosed as cash flows.

Leases

Finance Leases

Leases in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
Finance Leases. Assets acquired under Finance Leases are capitalised at the lower of the Fair Value of the Leased
Assets at the inception of the Lease Term & the Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments. Lease Payments
are apportioned between the Finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The Finance Charge
is allocated to periods during the Lease Term at a constant periodic Rate of Interest on the remaining balance of
the liability.

Operating Lease

Leases in which the Company doesn’t have substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as Operating Leases. Payment made under Operating Leases are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss on a
Straight Line Basis.

Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

i) Current Tax

Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision for
Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances,
deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.

ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & Liabilities in the
Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized for deductible
and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and their carrying amount
in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred Income Tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill, an
Asset or Liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable
Profits or Loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred Tax Asset
to be utilized.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

(i) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
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Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present value is a Pre-
Tax Rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.
The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense. Provisions for Contingent
Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of abundant precaution and conservative approach based on
management's best estimate. However, Management believes that chances of these matters going against the
company are remote and there will not be any probable cash outflow.

(ii) Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due to
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company
or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable
estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having
a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

(iii) Contingent Assets
Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not recognized
but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

Foreign Currency Transactions

The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company’s Functional
Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the Company’s
Functional Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions.

Earnings Per Share
Basic Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the Weighted
Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earning per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Operating Segment
Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, “Operating Segment”.

A. Interest income is distributed to each portfolio and corporate as follows in ratio of their weight:

i) Weight to Each portfolio = (Net direct written premium+Reinsurance commission income before deferral-
Net claim paid-Agency commission expenses before deferral-RI commission expenses before deferral)

i) Weight to Corporate Unallocable= (Opening Equity-Deferred Tax Resrve)

B. Employee, Other and Depreciation/Amortisation expenses is distributed to each portfolio and corporate
as follows:

i) Weight to each portfolio=(Gross direct written premium-Agency commission before deferral)*90% of
expenses

ii) orporate Unallocable=10% of respective expenes

C. Company’s Asset & Liabilities other than insurance contract laibilities and reinsurance asset are
considered as part of un-allocable Assets & Liabilities which are not identifiable to any business.

Annual Report 2077-078 : 31



@& Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement

For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

4.

Intangible Assets

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Softwares

Licenses

Website

Total

Gross carrying amount

As at Ashadh 31, 2077
Additions

Disposals

Revaluation

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078
Accumulated amortization and impairment
As at Ashadh 31, 2077
Additions

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078
Capital Work-In-Progress

As at Ashadh 31, 2077
Additions

Capitalisation

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078
As at Ashadh 31, 2077

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

1,600,000

90,000

1,690,000

1,600,000

1,690,000

640,000
320,000

648,827
338,000

960,000

986,827

180,000

180,000

960,000

1,041,173

820,000

883,173
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

6 Investment Properties

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Land Building Total

Gross carrying amount

As at Ashadh 31, 2077
Additions

Disposals

Transfer/ adjustments

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Depreciation and impairment
As at Ashadh 31, 2077
Depreciation charge

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Transfer/ adjustments

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Net Carrying Amount
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 31, 2077
Additions

Capitalization

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 31, 2078
As at Ashadh 31, 2077

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

(i) Amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss for investment properties

Particulars

Current Year |Previous Year

Rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income - -
Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generated rental income - -

Profit from investment properties before depreciation
Depreciation charge
Profit from investment properties

(i) Contractual obligations: Refer note no. 54 For disclosure of contractual obligations relating to investment properties.
(iii) There are no restrictions on the realisability of investment properties or proceeds of disposal.

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

(iv) Fair value of investment properties:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Land
Building
Total

Estimation of Fair Value

The company obtains independent valuations for its investment properties. The best evidence of fair value is current

prices in an active market for similar properties.

Where such information is not available, the company consider information from a variety of sources including:
i) Current prices in an active market for properties of different nature or recent prices of similar properties in less

active markets, adjusted to reflect those differences,

i) Discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of future cash flows,
iii) Capitalised income projections based upon a property's estimated net market income and a capitalisation rate

derived from an analysis of market evidence.

The main inputs used are the rental growth rates, expected vacancy rates, terminal yields and discount rates

based on comparable transactions and industry data.

Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Intangible Assets

(804,556)

Property, Plant and Equipment (1,226,832)
Financial Assets at FVTPL - -
Financial Assets at FVTOCI - -
Provision for Leave Encashment 2,267,338 1,198,177
Provision for Gratuity 20,633 849,144
Impairment Loss on Financial Assets = -
Impairment Loss on Other Assets = -
Tax Losses - -
Other - -
i) IBNR 10,627,689 9,040,340
i)  Unexpired Risk Reserve - 678,557
iii) Reinsurance Assets = -
iv) Deferred Agent Commission expense (2,161,065) (1,098,854)
v)  Margin for Adverse Deviation 649,427 512,663
vi) Premum Deficiency Reserve 26,871 195,135
vii) Deferred Reinsurance Commission expense (78,895) (547,852)
viii) Deferred Reinsurance Commission income 19,093,925 9,076,618
ix) Operating Lease Liability 373,208 446,761
Total 30,014,575 19,123,857
Movements in deferred tax assets/ (liablities)

Particulars Current Year| Previous Year
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 19,123,857 13,294,550
Charged/(Credited) to Statement of Profit or Loss 10,890,717 5,829,307
Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 30,014,574 19,123,857

36 : Annual Report 2077-078



@4 Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

8 Investments in Subsidiaries

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries - -
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total - -

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Cost Fair Value Cost | Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - - - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - - - -
Total - - - -
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries

Current Year Percentage of
Particulars Cost| Fair Value Cost | Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - - - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - - - -

Total - - - -

Information Relating to Subsidiaries

Percentage of Ownership
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -

9 Investments in Associates

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries = -
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries = -
Less: Impairment Losses = -
Total = -

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement

For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Investment in Quoted Associates

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars Cost|Fair Value | (or) Equity Cost| Fair Value| (or) Equity

Method Method

......... Shares of Rs. .......eachof ............ Ltd - - o - - -

......... Shares of Rs ........eachof ............ Ltd - - o - - -

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - = o - - -

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - = o - - -

Total - - = - - -
Investment in Unquoted Associates

Current Year Previous Year

Particulars Cost|Fair Value | (or) Equity Cost| Fair Value| (or) Equity

Method Method

......... Shares of Rs. .......eachof ............ Ltd. - - = - - -

......... Shares of Rs ........each of ............ Ltd. - - = - - -

......... Shares of Rs ........each of ............ Ltd. - - = - - -

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year

Total

Information Relating to Associates

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Name

Place of Business
Accounting Method

% of Ownership

Current Assets

Non-Current Assets

Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Income

Net Profit or Loss

Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income

Company's share of profits
Net Profit or Loss
Other Comprehensive Income
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement

For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

10

Investments

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investments measured at Amortised Cost

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

i) Investment in Debentures

ii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by

Nepal Government)
iv) Fixed Deposit of "A" Class Financial Institutions
v) Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks
vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions
vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions
viii) Others (to be specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Investments measured at FVTOCI

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)
i) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv) Investment in Debentures

v) Others (to be Specified)

Investments measured at FVTPL
i) Investment in Equity Instruments
i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
i) Investment in Mutual Funds
iv) Others (to be Specified)
Total

17,378,000

1,179,800,000

96,300,000
7,000,000

1,195,000

1,301,673,000

7,500,000

679,800,000

98,300,000
20,000,000

1,000,000

806,600,000

a) Details of Impairment Losses

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by

Nepal Government)

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions
Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions
Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions
Others (to be specified)

Total
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)
Investment in Mutual Funds

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions
Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions
Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions
Others (to be specified)

Total

1,179,800,000

96,300,000
7,000,000

1,283,100,000

679,800,000

98,300,000
20,000,000

798,100,000

c) The Company has earmarked investments amounting to NPR 77.16 Crore to Insurance Board.

11 Loans

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Loans at Amortised Cost
Loan to Associates

Loan to Employees

Loan to Agent

Others (to be specified)
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

a) Expected recovery period within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Loan to Associates
Loan to Employees
Loan to Agent

Others (to be specified)
Total

12 Reinsurance Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Assets on:
Unearned Premiums

Provision for Premium Deficiency
IBNR and IBNER Claim
Outstanding Claims

Margin For Adverse Deviation
Less: Impairment Losses

Total

254,480,700

220,974,144

475,454,844

108,470,152

51,567,168

160,037,320
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

13 Insurance Receivables
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Receivable from Reinsurers - -
Receivable from Other Insurance Companies 29,489,186 19,930,687
Others (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses
Total 29,489,186 19,930,687
a) Expected recovery period within 12 months:
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Receivable from Reinsurers - -
Receivable from Other Insurance Companies 29,489,186 19,930,687
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 29,489,186 19,930,687
14 Other Assets
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Capital Advances - -
Prepaid Expenses 839,430 625,123
Claim Advance 15,475,000 495,000
Advance To Suppliers - -
Staff Advances 2,915,115 183,858
VAT Receivable - -
Printing and Stationery Stock - -
Stamp Stock 28,640 16,950
Deferred Expenses - -
Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses 262,984 1,826,173
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses 7,203,550 3,662,846
Finance Lease Receivable = -
Others
i) Other Advance 1,414,889 1,151,689
Less: Impairment Losses
Total 28,139,608 7,961,639
Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Note to the Financial Statement

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Capital Advances - -
Prepaid Expenses 839,430 625,123
Claim Advance 15,475,000 495,000
Advance To Suppliers - -
Staff Advances 2,915,115 183,858
VAT Receivable - -
Printing and Stationery Stock = -
Stamp Stock 28,640 16,950
Deferred Expenses - -
Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses 262,984 1,826,173
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses 7,203,550 3,662,846
Finance Lease Receivable = -
Others - -
i) Other Advance 1,414,889 1,151,689
Less: Impairment Losses = -
Total 28,139,608 7,961,639
15 Other Financial Assets

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Security Deposits 54,289 54,289
Accrued Interest 1,292,064 1,294,505
Other Receivables 35,203,091 17,427,720
Other Deposits 1,180,098 990,545
Sundry Debtors - -
Other (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses = -
Total 37,729,542 19,767,059
a) Expected maturities within 12 months:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Security Deposits - -
Accrued Interest 1,292,064 1,294,505
Other Receivables 35,203,091 17,427,720
Other Deposits 1,180,098 990,545
Sundry Debtors - -
Other (to be Specified) - -
Total 37,675,253 19,712,770

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

16 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Cash In Hand 797 4,903
Cheques In Hand - 30,804
Bank Balances - -
i) Balance with "A" Class Financial Institutions 114,185,361 89,486,862
i) Balance with Infrastructure Bank - -
iii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions 13,004,625 6,814,206
iv) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions 9,302,155 4,197,317
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Deposit with initial maturity upto 3 months - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 136,492,938 100,534,092

17 (a) Share Capital

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Ordinary Shares

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Additions during the year

i) Bonus Share Issue

i) Share Issue

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)
As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Additions during the year

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)
As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Additions during the year

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

Total

700,000,000

300,000,000
1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

700,000,000

700,000,000

700,000,000

(i) Ordinary Shares

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

15,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each
Issued Capital:

10,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

1,500,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,500,000,000

1,000,000,000

10,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 1,000,000,000 700,000,000
Total 1,000,000,000 700,000,000
Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement

For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

(ii) Preference Share Capital

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ...
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs.

Issued Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ...
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ..

Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ...
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ..

each

... each

each
. each

each
. each

Shareholding Structure of Share Capital

Particulars

Number of Shares

Percentage

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Promoters
Government of Nepal
Nepali Organized Institutions
Nepali Citizen
Foreigner

Others (to be Specified)
Total (A)

Other than Promotors
General Public

Others (to be Specified)
Total (B)

Total (A+B)

2,100,000

4,900,000

7,000,000

3,000,000

3,000,000
10,000,000

2,100,000
4,900,000

7,000,000

7,000,000

21%

49%

70%

30%

30%
100%

30%
70%

100%

100%

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

Number of Shares Percentage
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year|Previous Year
Sanima Pvt. Ltd. 1,100,000 1,100,000 11% 11%
Sanima Bank Ltd. 1,000,000 1,000,000 10% 10%
Jibanath Lamichhane 950,000 950,000 10% 10%
Binay Kumar Shrestha 820,000 820,000 8% 8%
Moti Lal Dugar 700,000 700,000 7% 7%
Khem Raj Lamichhane 465,000 465,000 5% 5%
Sampa Lama 400,000 400,000 4% 4%
Sonam Gyacho 300,000 300,000 3% 3%
Ghanshyam Thapa 300,000 300,000 3% 3%
Bibek Dugar 300,000 300,000 3% 3%
Tenjing Yongdup Nepali 200,000 200,000 2% 2%
Mal Chanda Dugar 150,000 150,000 2% 2%
Namkhang Lama 100,000 100,000 1% 1%
Bhuwan Kumar Dahal 100,000 100,000 1% 1%
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17 (b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment

@4 Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Total

17 (c) Share Premium

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Increase due to issue of shares at premium
Decrease due to issue of bonus sharess
Transaction costs on issue of share

Others (to be Specified)
As at Ashadh 31, 2078

17 (d) Insurance Fund

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 31, 2077
Additions

Utilizations

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

56,635,056
36,142,120

92,777,176

29,633,408
27,001,648

56,635,056

17 (e) Catastrophe Reserves

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 31, 2077
Additions

Utilizations

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

5,737,514
3,659,439
(2,956,033)
6,440,920

2,956,033
2,781,481

5,737,514
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

17 (f) Retained Earnings

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Net Profit or Loss

Iltems of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations
Transfer to/ from reserves

Capital Reserves

Insurance Fund

Catastrophe Reserves

Regulatory Reserves

Fair Value Reserves

Actuarial Reserves

Revaluation Reserves

Deferred Tax Reserves

Compulsory Reserve Fund

Transfer of depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment
Transfer on Disposal of Revalued Property, Plant and Equipment
Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI
Transaction costs on issue of share

Issue of Bonus Shares

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax

Others (to be Specified)

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

(12,053,011)
56,630,214

(36,142,120)
(703,406)

(10,890,718)
(7,758,551)

(10,917,592)

(19,740,287)
43,588,612

(27,001,648)
(2,781,481)
(5,829,307)

(288,900)

(12,053,011)

17 (g) Other Equity

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Reserves

Insurance Reserves
Regulatory Reserves

Fair Value Reserves
Actuarial Reserves
Revaluation Reserves
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves
Other Reserves

Total

30,014,575
30,014,575

19,123,857
19,123,857
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

18 Provisions

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Provisions for employee benefits
i) Provision for Leave Encashment 7,557,794 3,993,922
i) Defined Benefits Plan - Gratuity 68,776 2,830,479
iii) Termination Benefits - -
iv) Other employee benefit obligation - Staff Bonus 7,352,561 6,198,661
Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for non-tax legal cases - -
Others (to be Specified)
Total 14,979,131 13,023,062
(a) Additional Disclosure under of Provisions
Additions Utilised Reversed

. Opening | During the | During the | During the |Unwinding of| Closing

Description Balance Year Year Year Discount Balance

Provision for tax related
legal cases - -

Provision for non-tax
legal cases - -
Others (to be Specified) - -

(b) Provision with expected payouts within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Provisions for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave Encashment

i) Defined Benefits Plan - Gratuity

iii) Termination Benefits

iv) Other employee benefit obligation - Staff Bonus
Provision for tax related legal cases

Provision for non-tax legal cases

Others (to be Specified)

Total

7,352,561

7,352,561

6,198,661

6,198,661

19 Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Unearned Premiums 353,298,015 179,331,621
Premium Deficiency 89,569 650,451
IBNR and IBNER 43,295,153 34,177,545
Outstanding Claims 273,437,631 78,521,019
Margin For Adverse Deviation 2,164,758 1,708,877
Total 672,285,126 294,389,513

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

20 Insurance Payables

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurers

Payable to Other Insurance Companies
Withdrawal Premiums

Withdrawal Claims

Others (to be Specified)

Total

175,078,085

175,078,085

51,690,167

51,690,167

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurers

Payable to Other Insurance Companies
Withdrawal Premiums

Withdrawal Claims

Others (to be Specified)

Total

175,078,085

175,078,085

51,690,167

51,690,167

21 Current Tax (Assets)/ Liabilities (Net)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Income Tax Liabilities
Income Tax Assets
Total

(35,544,659)
38,096,289
2,551,630

(24,516,194)
27,443,765
2,927,571

22 Borrowings

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Bond

Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdraft

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Bond

Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdraft

Others (to be Specified)

Total
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Kamaladi, Kathmandu

For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

23 Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares

Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares

Payable to Agent

Payable to Surveyors

Refundable Share Application Money
Payable to Insured

Sundry Creditors

Retention and deposits

Short-term employee benefits payable
i) Salary Payable

ii) Bonus Payable

ii) PF & CIT Payable

iv) Other employee benefit payable
Audit Fee Payable

Dividend Payable

Others (to be Specified)

i) Lease Liability

Total

4,169,962
1,223,191

1,323,943
567,676

91,125
2,829,825
30,981
168,317
237,813

1,244,028
11,886,860

2,288,579
698,122

316,410
463,241

95,285
2,300,803
664,642
495,618
216,975

1,489,203
9,028,878

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares

Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares

Payable to Agent

Payable to Surveyors

Refundable Share Application Money
Payable to Insured

Sundry Creditors

Retention and deposits

Short-term employee benefits payable
i) Salary Payable

i) Bonus Payable

iiiy PF & CIT Payable

iv) Other employee benefit payable
Audit Fee Payable

Dividend Payable

Others (to be Specified)

i) Lease Liability

Total

4,169,962
1,223,191

1,323,943
567,676

91,125
2,829,825
30,981
168,317
237,813

1,244,028
11,886,860

2,288,579
698,122

316,410
463,241

95,285
2,300,803
664,642
495,618
216,975

1,489,203
9,028,878
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

24 Other Liabilities

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
TDS Payable 2,592,436 919,523
VAT Payable 9,326,901 4,380,129
Deposit Premium 288,197 1,489,843
Deferred Commission Income 63,646,415 30,255,394
Insurance Service Fee Payable 6,832,919 3,611,267
Lease Equilisation Payable - -
Deferred Income - -
Others (to be specified) - -
i) Unidentified Insurance Premium Deposit 872,783 200,369
Total 83,559,651 40,856,525

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
TDS Payable 2,592,436 919,523
VAT Payable 9,326,901 4,380,129
Deposit Premium 288,197 1,489,843
Deferred Commission Income 63,646,415 30,255,394
Insurance Service Fee Payable 6,832,919 3,611,267
Lease Equilisation Payable - -
Deferred Income - -
Others (to be specified) - -
i) Unidentified Insurance Premium Deposit 872,783 200,369
Total 83,559,651 40,856,525

25 Gross Earned Premiums

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Direct Premiums

Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted
Gross Change in Unearned Premiums
Total

620,365,826
62,926,041
(173,966,394)
509,325,473

337,832,072

23,294,650
(43,292,232)
317,834,490
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

26 Premiums Ceded

27

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers 489,371,267 225,210,860
Reinsurer's Share of Change in Unearned Premiums (146,010,548) (26,949,115)
Total 343,360,719 198,261,745

Portfolio-wise detail of Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers

Premiums Ceded to Reinsurer's Share of Change in .
Reinsurers Unearned Premiums Premium Ceded

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year |Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 136,175,619 68,348,371 (38,935,972) (10,353,065) | 97,239,647 57,995,306
Motor 161,364,886 77,637,452 (30,000,803) (8,927,525) | 131,364,083 68,709,927
Marine 35,447,815 17,588,285 (10,310,300) (2,018,951)| 25,137,515 15,569,334
Engineering 81,937,312 18,458,972 (51,120,221) (4,350,915)| 30,817,091 14,108,057
Micro 5,630,107 1,210,220 284,507 (1,061,726) 5,914,614 148,494
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 26,445,082 19,946,418 (4,639,697) (2,332,405) | 21,805,385 17,614,013
Miscellaneous 42,370,446 22,021,142 (11,288,062) 2,095472| 31,082,384 24,116,614
Total 489,371,267 | 225,210,860 | (146,010,548) (26,949,115) | 343,360,719 | 198,261,745
Net Earned Premiums

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Gross Earned Premiums 509,325,473 317,834,490
Premiums Ceded (343,360,719) | (198,261,745)
Total 165,964,754 119,572,745

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Earned Premiums

Gross Earned Premiums Premiums Ceded Net Earned Premiums
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 114,678,920 67,114,350 97,239,647 57,995,306 17,439,273 9,119,044
Motor 237,761,552 | 165,592,757 | 131,364,083 68,709,927 | 106,397,469| 96,882,830
Marine 26,588,553 17,713,331 25,137,515 15,569,334 1,451,038 2,143,997
Engineering 33,636,529 14,465,746 30,817,091 14,108,057 2,819,438 357,689
Micro 32,769,570 1,795,235 5,914,614 148,494 26,854,956 1,646,741
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 27,481,533 22,017,516 21,805,385 17,614,013 5,676,148 4,403,503
Miscellaneous 36,408,816| 29,135,555 31,082,384 24,116,614 5,326,432 5,018,941
Total 509,325,473 | 317,834,490 343,360,719 198,261,745 | 165,964,754 119,572,745
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

28 Commission Income

29

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Reinsurance Commission Income 118,918,521 64,006,529
Deferred Commission Income (33,391,021) (7,428,675)
Profit Commission 11,536,439 -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 97,063,939 56,577,854

Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Income

Reinsurance Commission Income | Deferred Commission Income Profit Commission Commission Income
Particulars Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 45,365,754 21,304,311 13,482,570 3,277,111 6,127,857 38,011,041 | 18,027,200
Motor 26,365,840 21,618,976 1,426,472 3,188,162 (79,472) 24,859,896 18,430,814
Marine 11,406,308 5,230,630 4,021,313 388,177 2,100,801 9,485,796 4,842,453
Engineering 17,652,614 4468627 10,701,529 780,173 1,395,079 8,346,164 3,688,454
Micro 63,267 5,670 1,986,894 4974 - (1,923,627) 696
Aviation - - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 4,495,664 3,758,949 (1,753,559) 566,298 830,350 7,079,573 3,192,651
Miscellaneous 13,569,074 7,619,366 3,525,802 (776,220) 1,161,824 11,205,096 | 8,395,586
Total 118,918,521 64,006,529 33,391,021 7,428,675 11,536,439 97,063,939 56,577,854
Investment Income
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Interest Income from Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Costs
i) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions 72,246,145 59,709,261
ii) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank - -
iii) Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions 7,833,710 10,134,184
iv) Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Instituions 1,300,155 2,236,575
v) Debentures 873,043 713,219
vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - -
vii) Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -
viii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit 794,133 2,803,519
ix) Agents Loan - -
x) Employee Loan - -
xi) Other Interest Income (to be specified) - -
Financial Assets Measured at at FVTOCI
i) Interest Income on Debentures - -
i) Dividend Income - -
iii) Other Interest Income (to be specified) - -
Financial Assets Measured at at FVTPL
i) Dividend Income - -
ii) Other Interest Income (to be specified) - -
Rental Income - -
Others (to be specified)
Total 83,047,186 75,596,758
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30 Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

ii) Mutual Fund

ii) Others (to be specified)

Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties

Changes in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges
Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges
Gains/(Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedge

Others (to be specified)

Total

31 Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets
Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

i) Mutual Fund

iii) Others (to be specified)

Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets at
Amortised Costs

i) Debentures

i) Bonds

iii) Others (to be specified)

Total

32 Other Income

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
i) Employee Loan

i) Bonds

ii) Others (to be Specified)

Foreign Exchange Income

Interest Income from Finance Lease

Profit from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
Amortization of Deferred Income

Stamp Income

Others (to be specified)

i) Management Expenses Recovery

i) Miscellaneous Income

Total

1,015,670
4,313,527

165,209
5,494,406

585,460
1,215,340
32,794
1,833,594
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33 Gross Claims Paid

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Gross Claims Paid 186,358,436 65,704,352
Total 186,358,436 65,704,352

34 Claims Ceded

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Claims Ceded to Reinsurers 96,402,039 38,307,406
Total 96,402,039 38,307,406

Portfolio-wise detail of Gross Claims Paid and Claims Ceded

) ) Net Claims Paid before

Gross Claims Paid Claims Ceded Change in Contract Liabilities
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 13,469,907 7,713,836 11,871,850 4,645,462 1,598,057 3,068,374
Motor 61,124,234 32,024,737 25,056,782 13,549,865 36,067,452| 18,474,872
Marine 4,981,589 734,601 3,798,687 560,551 1,182,902 174,050
Engineering 2,856,504 5,683,579 2,059,653 3,496,178 796,851 2,187,401
Micro 77,899,780 290,341 32,970,456 - 44,929,324 290,341
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 14,738,180 9,775,030 11,790,544 7,820,024 2,947,636 1,955,006
Miscellaneous 11,288,242 9,482,228 8,854,067 8,235,326 2,434,175 1,246,902
Total 186,358,436 | 65,704,352 96,402,039 38,307,406 89,956,397 27,396,946

35 Change in Contract Liabilities

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

(a) Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

Change in Contract Outstanding Claim 194,916,612 60,088,046

Change in IBNR and IBNER 9,117,607 17,746,661

Change in Margin for Adverse Deviation (MAD) 455,881 1,708,877

Change in Provision for Premium Deficiency (560,882) 650,451

Total Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 203,929,218 80,194,035
(b) Change in Reinsurance Assets

Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Outstanding Claim Provisions 169,406,975 41,611,839

Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on IBNR and IBNER - -
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Margin for Adverse Deviation (MAD) - -
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Provision for Premium Deficiency - -
Total Change in Reinsurance Assets 169,406,975 41,611,839
Net Change in Contract Liabilities 34,522,243 38,582,196
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Portfolio-wise detail of Net Change in Contract Liabilities

Gross Change in Contract Change in Reinsurance Net Change in Contract
Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 56,446,117 | 27,177,985 50,926,233 25,163,065 5,519,884 2,014,920
Motor 47,582,678 | 39,328,855 23,108,434 9,307,673 24,474,244 30,021,182
Marine 4,831,681 1,960,739 3,979,778 1,244,267 851,903 716,472
Engineering 14,605,937 3,413,624 13,592,602 2,500,126 1,013,335 913,498
Micro 75,318,102 2,619,018 75,510,000 - (191,898) 2,619,018
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 1,451,298 3,932,678 533,520 3,175,840 917,778 756,838
Miscellaneous 3,693,406 1,761,135 1,756,409 220,867 1,936,997 1,540,268
Total 203,929,219 80,194,034| 169,406,976 41,611,838 34,522,243| 38,582,196
36 Commission Expenses

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Commission Expenses on Direct Insurance Contracts 12,907,245 7,776,269
Commission Expenses on Reinsurance Accepted 460,691 3,751,989
Deferred Commission Expenses (1,977,515) 4,943,328
Others (to be specified)

Total 11,390,421 16,471,586

Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Expenses

Commission Expenses on Commission Expenses on Deferred Commission
Insurance Contracts Reinsurance Accepted Expenses Commission Income
Particulars Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 2,229,487 1,197,434 205,196 1,062,423 175,497 279,078 2,259,186 1,980,779
Motor 1,986,005 1,308,431 1,780,788 (605,348) (5,785,677) 2,591,353 8,874,896
Marine 354,022 225,143 85,576 390,473 (42,195) 118,236 481,793 497,380
Engineering 3,061,153 501,534 100,999 411,072 1,859,069 38,649 1,303,083 873,957
Micro 264,172 24,450 - 95,595 21,450 168,577 3,000
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 3,715,097 3,733,617 - 183,735 456,002 3,531,362 3,277,615
Miscellaneous 1,297,309 785,660 68,920 107,233 311,162 (71,066) 1,055,067 963,959
Total 12,907,245 7,776,269 460,691 3,751,989 1,977,515 (4,943,328) 11,390,421 16,471,586

37 Service Fees

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Gross Service Fees 6,832,920 3,611,267
Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees (4,264,187) (1,934,666)
Total 2,568,733 1,676,601

Continue...
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Portfolio-wise detail of Service Fees

Reinsurer's Share of
Gross Service Fees Service Fees Net Service Fees
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 1,586,896 809,423 1,381,701 654,370 205,195 155,053
Motor 2,794,666 1,746,634 1,294,143 650,842 1,500,523 1,095,792
Marine 397,455 200,224 342,451 155,603 55,004 44,621
Engineering 868,119 191,988 800,619 132,784 67,500 59,204
Micro 357,918 146,311 (228,014) (72,394) 585,932 218,705
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 330,564 249,330 264,451 199,464 66,113 49,866
Miscellaneous 497,302 267,357 408,836 213,997 88,466 53,360
Total 6,832,920 3,611,267 4,264,187 1,934,666 2,568,733 1,676,601

38 Employee Benefits Expenses

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Salaries 36,622,508 29,594,305
Allowances 21,748,757 16,304,122
Defined Benefit Plans

i) Others (to be Specified) - -
Defined Contribution Plans

i) Provident Fund 3,048,405 2,212,384
i) Gratuity 2,543,260 1,842,916
iii) Others (to be Specified)

Leave Encashments 3,976,747 2,842,784
Termination Benefits

Festival Allowance 3,502,154 2,788,431
Training Expenses 401,877 175,377
Uniform Expenses - -
Medical Expenses - -
Staff Insurance Expenses 1,104,554 656,618
Staff Welfare Expenses 471,392 251,885
Bonus 7,352,561 6,198,661
Others (to be Specified)

i) Overtime Expenses - 35,667
Total 80,772,215 62,903,150
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39 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note 5)
Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note 6)
Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note 4)

Total

9,436,404

338,000
9,774,404

8,367,976

328,827
8,696,803

40 Impairment Losses

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Impairment Losses on PPE, Investment Properties and Intangible Assets
i) Property, Plant and Equipment

i) Investment Properties

ii) Intangible Assets

Impairment Losses on Financial Assets
i) Investment

i) Loans

iii) Other Financial Assets

iv) Cash and Cash Equivalent

v) Others (to be Specified)

Impairment Losses on Other Assets

i) Reinsurance Assets

ii) Insurance Receivables

iii) Lease Receivables

iv) Others (to be Specified)

Total
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41 Other Expenses

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Rent Expenses 12,540,525 13,443,684
Electricity and Water 1,188,015 1,069,881
Repair & Maintenance
i)  Building
i) Vehicle 495,405 201,001
iii) Office Equipments 303,917 13,300
iv) Others Assets 118,031 (1,489)
Telephone & Communication 2,610,314 2,390,905
Printing & Stationary 2,317,324 1,712,603
Office Consumable Expenses 2,029,957 1,308,309
Travelling Expenses
i) Domestic 933,932 305,545
i) Foreign
Agent Training - 58,968
Other Agent Expenses
Insurance Premium 484,647 294,423
Security Expenses 312,000 312,000
Legal and Consulting Expenses 549,608 404,000
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals 16,630 16,890
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 1,506,323 1,176,662
Business Promotion - 531,367
Guest Entertainment 977,758 1,740,740
Gift and Donations 21,382 25,000
Board Meeting Fees and Expenses
i) Meeting Allowances 410,000 314,000
i) Other Allowances 53,592 6,949
Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses
i)  Meeting Allowances 210,000 228,000
i) Other Allowances - 3,810
Annual General Meeting Expenses 223,460 189,331
Audit Related Expenses
i)  Statutory Audit 150,000 100,000
i) Tax Audit
iii) Long Form Audit Report
iv) Other Fees - 44,248
v) Internal Audit 150,000 150,000
vi) Others 42,619 45,242
Continue...
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Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Bank Charges 209,520 188,346
Fee and Charges 1,160,118 1,274,039
Postage Charges 722,370 430,050
Loss on exchange fluctuations 166,773 38,540
Others

i)  Fuel Expenses 2,901,950 1,934,210
i) Office Cleaning Expenses 1,046,462 700,650
iii) Server & Web Management Services Exp 2,725,394 2,384,151
iv) Miscellaneous Expenses 229,532 195,035
v) Other Direct Expenses 4,494,158 2,337,780
vi) Fine & Penalty - 10,000
Total 41,301,716 35,578,170

42 Finance Cost

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Provisions

Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs
Interest Expenses - Bonds

Interest Expenses - Debentures

Interest Expenses - Term Loans

Interest Expenses - Lease

Interest Expenses - Overdraft Loans

Others (to be specified)

Total

43 Income Tax Expense

(a) Income Tax Expense

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Tax
i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year

(35,334,002)

(24,435,788)

ii) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods (210,657) (80,406)
Deferred Tax For The Year
i)  Originating and reversal of temporary differences 10,890,717 5,829,307
ii) Changes in tax rate - -
iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses - -
iv) Write-down or reversal - -
v) Others (to be Specified) - -
Income Tax Expense (24,653,942) (18,686,887)
Continue...
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44

(b) Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & Accounting Profit

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Accounting Profit Before Tax 81,284,156 62,275,499
Applicable Tax Rate 30% 30%
Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit 24,385,247 18,682,650
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose

i) Donations 6,415 7,500
ii) Late Fees - 3,001
iii) Share Issue related cost - (86,670)
iv) Unrealised Foreign Exchange Loss on Revaluation 51,623 -
Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction

i) - -
ii) - -
Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods

i) As per self Assessed Tax Return 210,657 80,406
ii) - -
Add/ (Less): Others - -
i) - -
i) - -
Income Tax Expense 24,653,942 18,686,887
Effective Tax Rate 30.33% 30.01%

Employee Retirement Benefits

a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans

For the year ended Ashadh 31,2078 ( July 15, 2021) the company has recognised an amount of NPR. 5,591,665
as an expenses under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Earned Leave Plan_Other Longterm Employee Benefit

For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,

with Actuarial Valuations being carried out.

c) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Current service cost 186,703 77,111 -
Past service cost - - -
Net interest cost 183,867 97,136 -
a. Interest expense on defined benefit obligation (DBO) - - -
b. Interest (income) on plan assets - - =
c. Actuarial (gain)/ loss 3,606,177 2,668,537 -
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss 3,976,747 2,842,784 -

Continue...

Annual Report 2077-078 :

63



@& Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

d) Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial assumption changes in DBO
b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience on DBO

c. Return on plan assets (greater)/ less than discount rate

Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in OCI

e) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss 3,976,747 2,842,784
Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI - -
Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income 3,976,747 2,842,784

f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 3,993,922| 1,689,016 - -
Service cost 186,703 77,110 - -
Interest cost 183,867 97,136 - -
Benefit payments from plan assets (412,875) (537,877) - -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions 3,606,177 2,668,537 - -
Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience - - - -
Defined Benefit Obligation As At Year End 7,557,794| 3,993,922 - -

g) Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year
Expected return on plan assets

Employer contributions

Participant contributions

Benefit payments from plan assets

Transfer in/ transfer out

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets

Fair value of Plan Assets At End of Year

Continue...
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h) Net Defined Benefit Asset/(Liability)

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Defined Benefit Obligation 7,557,794 3,993,922 -
Fair Value of Plan Assets = - o
(Surplus)/Deficit Recognised in Statement of Financial Position 7,557,794 3,993,922 -

i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Expected company contributions for the next year
(Surplus)/Deficit Recognised in Statement of Financial Position

j) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior year end 3,993,922 1,689,016 -
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss 3,976,747 2,842,783 -
Total remeasurements included in OCI = - =
Acquisition/ divestment - - -
Employer contributions - - -
Benefits Paid Out (412,875) (537,877) -
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) 7,557,794 3,993,922 -

k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of period
Total remeasurements included in OCI
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss

1) Current/Non - Current Liability

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Current Liability 1,605,691 819,893 -
Non - Current Liability 5,952,103 3,174,029 -
Total 7,557,794 3,993,922 -
Continue...
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m) Expected Future Benefit Payments

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Within 1 year
Between 1-2 years
Between 2-5 years
From 6 to 10

Total

n) Plan assets

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year
(% Invested)

Previous Year
(% Invested)

Current Year
(% Invested)

Previous Year
(% Invested)

Government Securities (Central and State)

Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds)

Mutual Funds

Deposits

Cash and bank balances
Others (to be Specified)
Total

o) Sensitivity Analysis

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Discount Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Discount Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Salary Escalation Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Salary Escalation Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Attrition Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Attrition Rate = = -
p) Assumptions

Employee Any Other
Particulars Benefit Plan Funded Liability
Discount Rate 5.00% -
Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) 3.33% -
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover) 11.00% -

Mortality Rate During Employment

Nepali Assured Lives
Mortality 2009
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45 Insurance Risk

Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature of claims,
frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or reinsurance cover.
This may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has agreed to underwrite and
hence has not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims are in excess of those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate
mix and spread of business between classes of business based on its overall strategy. This is complemented by
observing formalised risk management policies.

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

a)

b)

Product development
Pricing

Underwriting
Reinsurance

Claims Handling
Reserving

Product development:

The Company principally issues the following types of Non-Life Insurance contracts:
- Fire

- Motor

- Marine

- Engineering

- Micro

- Aviation

- Cattle and Crop

- Miscellaneous

The significant risks arising under the Non-Life Insurance portfolio emanates from changes in the climate leading
to natural disasters, behavioral trends of people due to changing life styles, the steady escalation of costs in respect
of spares in the auto industry.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting
strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured benefits.

Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims
handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place to reduce the risk
exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing
claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the business.

Pricing:

The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs and the
income arising from investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises collecting data on the
underlying risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base rate, setting the final premium
rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness of pricing.

Continue...
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c)

The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used for pricing.
The base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses, and margins
for risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the company's own historical experience and that of the industry where
relevant. These may be supplemented by other internal and external data, and could include trends observed in
claims costs and expenses.

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity of
the risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against the risk that actual
experience may turn out to be worse than expected.

Underwriting:
The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the
actions undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:

i) Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff, including
those attached to the distribution network.

i) Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process.

iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk prior
to acceptance

iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
covers

d) Reinsurance

The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the reinsurers
is in accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written by the insurance
companies. Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the cession made in respect of each risk and is
estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provisions made for the loss. Although we mitigate
our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, the obligation to meet claims emanating from policy
holders rests with the Company. Default of reinsurers does not negate this obligation and in that respect the
Company carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to each reinsurer.

c) Claims handling:
Some of the actions undertaken to mitigate claims risks is detailed below:

i) Claims are assessed immediately.
ii) Assessments are carried out by in-house as well as independent assessors / loss adjustors working throughout.

iii) The service of a qualified independent actuary is obtained annually to assess the adequacy of reserves made
in relation to Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and

iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
covers

Sensitivities
The non-life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions as mentioned in the table below.

The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all other assumptions
held constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and profit after tax. The correlation
of assumptions will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the
impact due to changes in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an individual basis.

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

46 Fair Value Measurements

(i) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments
that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for which Fair Values
are disclosed in the Financial Statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has classified
its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

Current Year Previous Year

Particulars Level FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Cost | FVTPL FVOCI | Amortised Cost
Investments
i) Investment in Equity Instruments 3 1,195,000 - -1 1,000,000
ii) Investment in Mutual Funds - - - -
iii) Investment in Preference Shares of

Bank and Financial Institutions - - - -
iv) Investment in Debentures 3 - 17,378,000 - 7,500,000
v) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/

NRB/Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - - - -
vi) Fixed Deposits 3 - 1,283,100,000 - 798,100,000
vii) Others (to be specified) - - - -
Loans - - - -
Other Financial Assets 3 37,729,542 - 19,767,059
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 136,492,938 - - 100,534,092
Total Financial Assets 1,195,000 1,474,700,480 -| 1,000,000 925,901,151
Loans and Borrowings - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 3 11,886,860 - 9,028,878
Insurance Payables 3 175,078,085 - 51,690,167
Total Financial Liabilities - 186,964,945 - 60,719,045

Level 1: Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2 : Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maximises the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific
estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3 : If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included

in Level 3.

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.
(ii) Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value
a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments
b) Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

Valuation Process

(i)

The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities
required for financial reporting purposes. Discussion on valuation processes and results are held at least once

in a year.

The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:
a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.
b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting

is material

Continue...
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47

(iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost

Current Year Previous Year

Particulars

Carrying Amount

Fair Value

Carrying Amount

Fair Value

Investments

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and

Financial Institutions

i) Investment in Debentures

iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/
NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)

iv) Fixed Deposit

v) Others (to be Specified)

Loans

i) Loan to Associates

ii) Loan to Employees

v) Others (to be Specified)

Other Financial Assets

Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost

17,378,000

1,283,100,000

37,729,542
1,338,207,542

17,378,000

1,283,100,000

37,729,542
1,338,207,542

7,500,000

798,100,000

19,767,059
825,367,059

7,500,000

798,100,000

19,767,059
825,367,059

Loans and Borrowings
i) Bond - - -
ii) Debenture - - -
iii) Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution > = -
iv) Bank Overdraft - - -
v) Others (to be Specified)

Other Financial Liabilities

Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost

9,028,878
9,028,878

9,028,878
9,028,878

11,886,860
11,886,860

11,886,860
11,886,860

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash flows
discounted using current discount rate.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their
short-term nature.

Financial Risk Management
The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.

i) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment obligations
to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs a financial loss
because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:
a) Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes credit risk
for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported to the

Company’s risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk environment.

Continue...
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b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided by
entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management performs an assessment
of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining suitable allowance
for impairment.

c) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate, as
a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Gross Expected Carrying
. Asset | Carrying | Probability of| Expected |AmountAfter
Particulars Group | Amount Default Credit Losses| Provision

Loss allowance
measured at 12 months
expected credit losses

Credit Risk has not significantly increased
since initial recognition

Credit Risk has significantly increased and Loss allowance
not credit impaired measured at life-time - - - -
expected credit losses

Credit Risk has significantly increased and credit impaired - - - -

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2077

Gross Expected Carrying
. Asset | Carrying | Probability of| Expected |Amount After
Particulars Group | Amount Default | Credit Losses | Provision

Loss allowance
measured at 12 months
expected credit losses

Credit Risk has not significantly increased
since initial recognition

Credit Risk has significantly increased and Loss allowance
not credit impaired measured at life-time - - - R
expected credit losses

Credit Risk has significantly increased and credit impaired - - - -

Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision

Measured at life-time expected credit losses

Credit Risk has Credit Risk has
. Measured at 12 months | significantly increased| significantly increased
Particulars expected credit losses |and not credit impaired| and credit impaired

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2077 - - -
Changes in loss allowances - - -
Write-offs - - -
Recoveries - - -
Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2078 - - .

ii) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events there is also a liquidity
risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out—flows and expected reinsurance recoveries.

Continue...
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Maturity of Financial Liabilities:
The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their
Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.

Current Year Previous Year
1Yearto5 | More than5 1 Year to 5 | More than 5
Particulars Upto 1 Year Year Year Upto 1 Year Year Year
Loans and Borrowings - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 11,886,860 - - 9,028,878 - -
Total Financial Liabilities 11,886,860 - - 9,028,878 - -

iii) Market Risk

al) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure
Operation of the Company has exposed it to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions,
with respect to the USD Currency. The risk is measured through a forecast of highly probable foreign currency
cash flows. The objective of the hedges is to minimise the volatility of the NPR cash flows of highly probable
forecast transactions.

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in NPR, are
as follows:

Current Year Previous Year

usb usb

Investments -
Loans -
Insurance Receivables -
Other Financial Assets -

Particulars Other Currency Other Currency

Less: Derivative Assets -
i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Sell Foreign Currency -
ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Sell Foreign Currency -

Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Assets) -
Insurance Payables 4,340.13

883.95
Other Financial Liabilities = -

Less: Derivative Liabilities =
i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Buy Foreign Currency -
ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Buy Foreign Currency
Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Liabilities)

4,340.13 883.95

Continue...
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a2)

Foreign Currency Risk - Sensitivity

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated
financial instruments and the impact on the other components of equity arising from foreign forward exchange
contracts, foreign exchange option contracts designated as cash flow hedges

Impact on profit after tax Impact on other component of equity

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | CurrentYear | Previous Year
USD sensitivity

NPR/ USD - Increases by 10% * (52,503) (10,693)

NPR/ USD - Decreases by 10% * 52,503 10,693

Other Currency sensitivity
NPR/ Currency A - Increases by 10% * =
NPR/ Currency A - Decreases by 10% * =

* Holding all other variable constant

b1)

b2)

Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates.

The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance liabilities.

Interest Rate Sensitivity

Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level by 1%
which is reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect on the Profit
After Tax.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%*
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%*

9,103,346
(13,004,780)

5,639,200
(8,056,000)

* Holding all other Variable Constant

c1)

c2)

Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes
are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar
financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from investments
held by the Company and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value through OCI.

Sensitivity
The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company’s equity and impact
on OCI for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had increased/ decreased
by 1% with all other variables held constant, and that all the Company's equity instruments moved in line with
the index.

Continue...
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48

49

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* - -
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* - -

* Other components of equity would increase/decrease as a result of gains/ (losses) on equity securities classified
as fair value through other comprehensive income.

Operation Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage
to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate
all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks,
the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation
and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business
risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitored through the Company’s strategic
planning and budgeting process.

Capital Management

The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:

a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, and

b) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Non-Life insurance companies were required by the Directive issued by Beema Samiti to attain a stipulated minimum
paid up capital of NPR 1 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the reporting date, the company's paid up capital is NPR 1
billion.

Dividend

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

(i) Dividends recognised
Final dividend for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2077 of NPR ........... /-
(Ashadh 32, 2076 - NPR ......... /-) per fully paid share - -

(ii) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period
In addition to the above dividends, since the year ended the directors have
recommended the payment of a final dividend of NPR 0/- per fully paid equity
share (Ashadh 31, 2078 - NPR /-). This proposed dividend is subject to the
approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting - -
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50 Earnings Per Share

51

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Profit For the Year

Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds

Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the
Year For Basic Earning per Share

Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:

i) Dilutive Shares

i) Options

iii) Convertible Bonds

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the
Year for Diluted Earning Per Share

Nominal Value of Equity Shares

Basic Earnings Per Share

Diluted Earnings Per Share

56,630,214

56,630,214

10,000,000

10,000,000
100

5.66

5.66

43,588,612

43,588,612

7,000,000

7,000,000
100

6.23

6.23

Segmental Information

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the Company has
identified portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also based on portfolio.
Performance is measured based on segment profit as management believes that it is most relevant in evaluating the

results of segment relative to other entities that operate within these industries.

Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.

The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the view that
the financial information by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary to be presented.

Business Segments of the Company’s are:

i) Fire

i) Motor

iii) Marine

iv) Engineering

v) Micro

vi) Aviation

vii) Cattle and Crop
viii) Miscellaneous

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

d) Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segmental Profit

Less: Depreciation and Amortization

Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization
Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures

Add: Unallocable Other Income

Less: Finance Cost

Profit Before Tax

31,128,842
(977,440)
(12,207,394)
63,340,148

81,284,156

11,291,683
(869,680)

(9,848,132)
61,701,628

62,275,499

d) Reconciliation of Assets

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Segment Assets 475,454,844 160,037,320
Intangible Assets 883,173 1,041,173
Property, Plant and Equipment 33,675,436 40,508,163
Investment Properties @ -
Deferred Tax Assets 30,014,575 19,123,857
Investments 1,301,673,000 806,600,000
Loans - -
Current Tax Assets (Net) 2,551,630 2,927,571
Other Assets 231,851,274 148,193,477

Total Assets

2,076,103,932

1,178,431,561

e) Reconciliation of Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segment Liabilities
Provisions

Deferred Tax Liabilities
Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Other Financial Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

672,285,126
14,979,131

11,886,860
258,637,736
957,788,853

294,389,513
13,023,062

9,028,878
92,546,692
408,988,145
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

52 Related Party Disclosure

(a) Identify Related Parties

Holding Company:
The company does not have any holding company.

Subsidiaries:
The company does not have any subsidiary company.

Associates:
The company does not have any associates.

Fellow Subsidiaries:
The company does not have any fellow subsidiary company.

Key Management Personnel:
According to the NAS 24 - Related Party Disclosures, key management personnel are those having authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity.

KMPs of the Sanima General Insurance Ltd. includes following persons:

Name of key management personnel Position Remarks
Mr. Khem Raj Lammichhane Chairman -
Dr. Hemanta Kumar Dabadi Director -
Mr. Dilip Shrestha Director -
Mr. Sonam Gyatso Director -
Mr. Damodar Prasad Acharya Independent Director -
Mr. Prakash Man Shrestha Director| From 2078.03.23
Mrs. Prapuja Pokharel Director| From 2078.03.23
Mr. Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya CEO -
Mr. Subodh Lal Shrestha DGM -
Mr. Prabin Kumar Koirala DGM -

(b) Key Management Personnel Compensation:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Short-term employee benefits 11,760,380 5,024,927
Post-employment benefits 496,852 213,665

Other long-term benefits - -

Termination benefits - -
Meeting Fees 620,000 542,000

Total 12,877,232 5,780,592
Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Annual salary and allowances 3,456,000 445,500
Performance based allowances
i) Employee Bonus -
ii) Benefits as per prevailing provisions 1,103,904 -

i) Incentives - -
Insurance related benefits
i) Life Insurance 300,000 -

i) Accident Insurance - -
iii) Health Insurance (including family members) - -
Total 4,859,904 445,500

(c) Related Party Transactions:

Holding o . Fellow | Key Managerial
Particulars Company | Subsidiaries | Associates | Subsidiaries| Personnel | Total

Premium Earned
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -

Commission Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - - .
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -

Rental Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -

Interest Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - B

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -

Premium Paid
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -

Commission Expenses
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - - _
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -

Dividend
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -

Meeting Fees
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - 620,000 620,000
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - 542,000 542,000

Allowances to Directors
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - B

Others (to be specified)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

(d) Related Party Balances:

Holding

Particulars Company | Subsidiaries

Associates

Fellow
Subsidiaries

Key Managerial
Personnel

Total

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables
As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021) - -
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - -

Other Receivables (to be Specified)
As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021) - -
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - -

Payables including Reinsurance Payables
As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021) - -
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - -

Other Payables (to be Specified)
As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021) - -
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - -

53 Leases

(a) Leases as Lessee

U]

Operating Leases:

The Company has various operating leases ranging from 1 years to 10 years and all the leases conatins the
clause of cancellation by giving the certain period notice to the either party. The leases are renewable by mutual
consent and contain escalation clause. Rental expenses for operating leases recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss for the year is NPR 12,540,525 (Ashadh 31, 2077: NPR 13,443,684).

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
ii) Later than 5 years

iv) Finance Lease:

The Company holds assets under finance leases. Future minimum lease payments and lease liability at the end of

the year is given below:

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
iii) Later than 5 years

Total Future Minimum Lease Payments
Less: Effect of Discounting

Finance lease liability recognised

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

(b) Leases as Lessor

(i) Operating Lease:

The Company has leased out certain office spaces that are renewable on a periodic basis. Rental income
received during the year in respect of operating lease is NPR ................ (Ashadh 31, 2077/ July 15, 2020:
NPR . ). Details of assets given on operating lease as at year end are as below.

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Income

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

iii) Later than 5 years

(ii) Finance Lease:

The Company has given assets under finance leases. At the year end receivables under finance lease agreements

fall due as follows:

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year
Gross Unearned Gross Unearned
Investment | Finance Income | Net Investment | Investment | Finance Income| Net Investment

i) Not Later than 1 year

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

iii) Later than 5 years
Total

54 Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for

Future Minimum Lease Income

Current Year

Previous Year

Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Investment Properties
Total

55 Contingent Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts

a) Income Tax
b) Indirect Taxes

c) Other (to be Specified)

Total
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

56

57

58

59

Events Occuring after Balance Sheet

Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)
The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:

Particulars

Current Year | Previous Year

Reinsurance Receivables
Investments in equity

Fixed Deposits

Property, plant and equipment
Others (to be Specified)

Total

Miscellaneous

(i) All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.

(ii) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

Others (to be Specified)
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Annexure Il
Minimum Disclosure in Management Report
(Year Ended Upto Ashadh 31, 2078)

A Information related to Non Life Insurer
Under this title following matters shall be disclosed

1 Date of establishment
The company was established on 2064.03.07 at CRO, Tripureshwore, Kathmandu.

2 Insurer licence date
The company obtained the licence from regulatory body (Beema Samiti) on 2074.10.24.

3 Insurance business type, nature
The company carrys on Non- Life Insurance Business.

4 Date of commencement of business
Company started its commercial operation from 2075.03.27.

5 Other matters which insurer wish to include
No any matter.

B Insurer's Board of Directors shall approve following matters

1 Validity of license issued by Beema Samiti to carry insurance business
The licence of the company has been renewed upto Chaitra end 2078.

2 Tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under laws & regulation whether paid or not
The tax has been paid on time to IRD and other charges relating to other corporate bodies has been paid on time.

3 Share structure of the insurer, changes if any in line with prevailing laws & regulation
There has been no any change in share structure of company as compared to previous year.

4 Whether solvency ratio as prescribed by Beema Samiti is maintained or not
Solvency Ratio as prescribed by the Beema Samiti has been maintained by the company.

5 a) Statement regarding assets that financial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated than it's fair value.
b) Measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements.

The value of asset mentioned in the statement of financial position has not been overstated than the fair value of
such asset.

Fair Value, Cost Basis and Amortised cost basis method has been applied to recognise the assets in the financial
statement.

6 Declaration on investment made by insurer that are in line with prevailing laws. If not reason to be disclosed.
The investment made by the company are in line with the prevailing laws directive issued by the regulatory body.

7 Number of claim settled within the year and outstanding claim number and time frame to settle the outstanding
claim.
Total no of claim settled during the current financial year is 2096 and claim outstanding as on year end is 15563 and
normally the claim are settled in the time frame as directed by the regulatory body, in some exception there is some
delay for settling of claim due to insufficient documents.
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Declaration on compliance with the provision of Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation 2049, Company Act
2063, NFRSs and other prevailing laws & regulation to which insurer shall adhere to and any non compliance
with reasons thereof.

Company's financial statements are prepared as complied with Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation 2049,
Company Act 2063, NFRSs and other prevailing laws & regulation that needs to be adhered.

Declaration that the appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted.
The company has consistently apllied the appropirtae accounting policy for the preparation of financial statement.

Declaration on Financial Statements as at Reporting Date that the insurer's Financial Position and Financial
Performance are presented true & fairly.
The financial statement prepared as of reporting date are presented true and fairly.

Declaration that Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard the
assets and for identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities.
The BOD of company has adopted the necessary provision to safeguard the assets and for identification and mitigation
against losses due to fraud and embezzlement.

Declaration that Financial Statements have been prepared based on going concern basis.
The financial statement have been prepared based on going concern basis.

Declaration that the internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the insurer's
business.
The internal control system commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the insurer's business is adequate.

Declaration that the insurer has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2049, Companies
Act, 2063, related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's director or with any
entity in which insurer's director has interest.

The company has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2049, Companies Act, 2063, related
regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's director or with any entity in which insurer's
director has interest.

Disclosure on any penalties, levied by Beema Samiti for the particular financial year.
No any fines and penalties has been leived by Beema Samiti pertaining to current fiscal year.

Other disclosure which is deemed appropriate by management
No any matter.
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Annexure Il

Major Financial Indicator

(Year Ended Upto Ashadh 31, 2078)

Fiscal Year
S.N. | Particular Indicators| 2077-78 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
1 | Networth NRs.  1,118,315,079 | 769,443,416 726,143,704 720,986,749
2 | Number of Shares Number | 10,000,000 7,000,000 7,000,000 7,000,000
3 | Book value per shares NRs. 111.83 109.92 103.73 103.00
4 | Net Profit NRs. 56,630,214 43,588,612 5,156,955 22,845,663
5 | Earning per Shares (EPS) NRs. 5.66 6.23 0.74 3.26
6 | Dividend per Shares (DPS) NRs. - - - -
7 | Market Price per Shares (MPPS) NRs. 731.00 - - -
8 | Price Earning Ratio Ratio 129.08 - - -
9 | Return on Equity % 6.00 5.83 0.71 3.17
10 | Return on Investment % 7.88 10.05 1017 6.22
11 | Loss Ratio {(Claim Paid + change in reserve)/
(Net Written Premium)} % 75.00 55.18 140.03 -
12 | Expense Ratio (Underwriting Expense including
Commission/Net Earned Premium) % 17.39 47.15 241.83 -
13 | Combined Ratio (Loss Ratio + Expense Ratio)' % 92.40 102.33 381.86 -
14 | Net Insurance Premium/ Gross Insurance Premium % 28.38 37.64 38.09 41.01
15 | Net Profit/ Gross Insurance Premium % 8.29 12.07 2.63 8,334.79
16 | Gross Insurance Premium/ Total Assets % 32.91 30.64 19.99 0.04
17 | Investment & loan income/ Total investment & loan amount % 6.38 9.37 1017 6.22
18 | Reinsurance commission/ Gross Reinsurance Premium % 24.30 28.42 28.92 13.93
19 | Management expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 19.30 29.68 36.32 1,856.40
20 | Agent Related Expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 1.89 2.15 2.21 -
21 | Number of Agents Numbers 64.00 208.00 106.00 -
22 | Number of Branch and Sub-Branch Numbers 20.00 19.00 19.00 1.00
23 | Employee expenses/ Management expenses % 61.26 58.65 54.05 59.68
24 | Employee expenses/ Employee numbers NRs. 576,944.39 604,387.21 377,599.35 339,226.67
25 | Outstanding Claim Expenses/ Claim Paid % 136.84 119.51 250.91 -
26 | Outstanding Claim Expenses/ Number of Claim Paid % 74.09 50.31 49.49 -
27 | Total Number of Existing Insurance Policies Numbers 71,203.00 42,383.00 17,811.00 15.00
28 | Renewed Insurance Policy/ Total Insurance Policies last year % 12.54 10.38 40.00 -
29 | Number of Claim Insurance Policies/ Total Number of
Policy Outstanding % 5.12 2.86 1.65 -
30 | Technical Provisions/ Total Equity % 18.18 32.28 21.65 0.16
31 | Gross Premium/ Owner Equity % 61.10 46.93 27.02 0.04
32 | Net Premium/ Equity % 17.34 17.66 10.29 0.02
33 | Insurable Debt/ Total Equity % 2.64 2.59 3.32 -
34 | Net Premium Growth Rate % 42.68 81.85 56,919.66 -
35 | Change in Gross Written Premium % 89.21 84.04 71,486.03 -
Continue...
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Fiscal Year
S.N. | Particular Indicators| 2077-78 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75

36 | Cession Ratio % 71.62 62.36 61.91 52.18
37 | Net Technical Reserve/ Average of Net Claim Paid for

Last 3 Years % 130.16 261.13 708.49 -
38 | Liquidity Ratio % 524.76 884.70 980.69 12,636.91
39 | Affiliate Ratio % - - - -
40 | (Unquoted Equities + Debtors)/ Net Total Assets % 0.06 0.08 0.02 -
41 | Solvency Margin % 225.71 151.79 142.26 -
42 | Change in Equity % 45.34 5.96 0.72 -
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TEHAT AGTSH TRTH 3 |
TR AT AT TG FHIG Ul Bl FIRUTEST JchTe (Rl g TG Fawel faofr JUar o
AHIATS TAITTT SAFEAT (Provision) TRUHT |

=) ufead fafHes FFITRT FETET ATHT TRTH AATHATE TR HAH T@TST T ATHT TRUH
FATAIR] @IS TRUH HAHRT TR T FHH g TCHT TN Fiieh THH ava AT (Provision)
T AT sraerFaT TRUH g |

(B) dlecA [ATHEE FFIAIH] FLATTF SATHT AT TRTHT SR JATAT FIAA STHITH [TqTTT FIRHT
HATRd TATHT BT FHITA T AT sraervad TRUH & |

() STITHT AT T oA [ATHES A FRIGR TH SATSIAIT qTTHT AT A TUqeT Tl
AIATe IR A HeaT$a T TRUH |

(A7) STIARHT AN TRHT Ao [AfHES A HRIGR TH SATTadT Il fHfqer A9 auats o=
FAATS A HIHT @I Al AT GRTETH] FadT T TRTH B |

(¥F) @O (F) FHINTH AT TRTRT SR JATA BT FHITH AT TSR TS ZdHT (Delisted)
Il AT SRTEREB] AT T TR F |

() TAAT BT THITH FFIATR] SIHAHA] TATTHT T ARl AR, TAATS, HOTT a7 7 FrIaars
AT 7T TR S |

eEt Beae GHTATSA Aty

el AETHT Tl FFIM q9T IMIadTs auIehl [ HT 3ol FATAY TRUH B | faaell qEHT AU
FRITREEH @5 HRER TAfae! e a0 TRus g | 4 aT aeare Ic= ®Ihdrg AThT Ared
fegra 991 o =T feaaHT SEETIT @R FTHT A@IFA T TR S |
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q0.

2.

€®.

3.

8.

.

9.

faIeE STRTE dETEe it

AT AR (Cash Basis) ATIRHT «@rg TRUST & | G 12 Gried fAfqae=r SHmeres SAehtn
T FRfT afes Ao dfeedt fRiaHT e ATl STATEUH! 8 | GAEAT @IbR TRUE JHTeeh Aamies
GIEHTAT (Accural) STITRHAT @IS TS G |

AT SV ST QETge st
TAETHT FFIAETE I FIALAATE A& JIia a1 qHaHT FFaarare aHdT Jiitden! ATERAT ARl d@rg T
TRTH F |

T gtafaer HEemer afaTar e a=T, w0 9T AAE JURT ATTATS JEar=ad GTAT TTTaR
=T ATF FUAT AT ATHT FRERATS AU G2 qaqATs AF A AR AR TAT HHIATH] Td ATIE
HATH! 92 T4 (Net Worth) BT @ T ST AT [GTHTHAATE T2TS ATHT A== fearasl 9°
AT T STHT ATHIRT ATTAD [EHTEAT ATEHIE T TR G |

HAT AGTZA AT
FEIATS FaT T FATATE TGl g TAT AR Flgd a1 THHAT @I TATRTH B |

AU G dAfShiS Alfe

AT AfAfaer SR ATIRAT AT @9l 10 FqTa THH ATHRT AE9TT [EAadT @9 q@rg aiel
2,0 YfqeTd THEHATS AT ST SHAAIRT Tl AR ATHbAT BT Big T g AT THHATS
TG SAT ATITAF] ARATAT G NAT ATATRT AT T [GHEAT RIS T TRTEHT T

AT T TR T qETEe s

FFIATC TATPT AT ITUAT IT&T STHTCRG FHISTH SRTAT T ThH TAT 4T STATRGAIH AN ATa9TH
URTHE] AT AT Gl GHELT T @3 TRUBT B | T SAHbS] TINTFR AT HHATA T BIHBI
qRATHE T AT @ ATTAH] ThH T TRTHT T |

T gt aTue g SERIT AETEe At

AT AT, 0% H AR QU(H) ATAR FiEd SRl ATATNTT SHAETAT FFIAIB] AT q9T FFT
HUH[ TR ATAHRIAT TATUH (IBNR) AT THHABT (9% TIAMTA 8 ATIH THH ATAT T TRTH
S |

gg AT dewg A

T FAATTRT 9T F@T AT A fedraere faua @3 ATHRE Lo Jiaed IwAATs geei=d
AT FEgTIET AT FF feqradr fguat aud THHArs |1 ATAT AT AR 9T g ST SAa9rad
FHTHITHT FTSHIS T TRURT G | AT AT AUHT STHT TG TR AT TR G AT ATRT
qUHT ATHT HFFTIHT AT ATRT STSHIE T TR G |

FHHART JugT qur fagr arua e i

FHATTHT FHAT [AlTTHEA ATAR FHART IUEH, AT, (G981 a1 0= laar arad Fa=dr T4

At fergwert & |

(%) U
FFIATR! FHAT fafaaA FTaR FHAR Aaf@T FaT TR TR ATIRHT JUETT Gelehl FawT
TR FEEATI @A @9 <@ |1 SRTaeh YA Fhd YT FIETH HITAT STFAT T A1l fagusr
I |
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(@) fagr amua sawr
FFIATR] FHARI [HTH ATAR TN FHAREEH A= B [GaT aTIaehl IHAG] AT T Al

et & |

V. VHTEUG STHTHT ST difer
STHTEIE ATATHIH] AN HTRITIAS (LR TPl ATHE AR FGET T ANl EH B |

9T. UG W A@TEA AlfeT
IRTETF TIT d F=aTe @eeedls HFHT o qUE GUHT @9 e TTH 3 |

qi. Tt ol arewit EEwE
fTa av grail @=e® AThRT-ATTH diehie [EaTadT @3 TRUH 3 |
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Afoldll TR SRR A fod.
ST Qe

fachar faarorir smfem war gl frogufies

q. gRITfaa qificase
o) TRT AT qRRTHT g STl o - B |
&mn) Wﬂfﬂ gfcergar (Underwriting Commitments) ol
Z) HTATIE AT aTEdhdTe dTHeE JUT 1Al Geehl a¥ ST qMacd WIhR AH! - S |
%) el a1 AHEH THATR [GFTH AR - S |
3) AT - |

2. VTR It STt qTell AU qTCA AEATER TGT ST IRBT HREE
RN TH HT AT 9T TAcadl TeaTsd favd audl AT T AHITET TRUH TRIA FATAR TR
T | SHT [HTEEl, 0% H (HaH Q) BT AT AT2T Fred TR TR ATHTAT STTCTAT HFIeilehl
AITRT 94 TIALTAA G AT THH ATA] ATId FaLdT TRTH G |

3. debaT FrIfAT STTgaT Fifiaar qun faagee
FEIATT GRE T THATTEEHT BT e [TaTaes THTH |

8. &, @l quT R Frufaer arhr afvear afqagar
FEIATS ol AT e feor Feafeerr AT & gfqegar T 39 |

Y. ARG SRl dgEeT @ity st aReaEEST e
¥) @ivg TNUHT FEafae @faea g THUHT - B |
an) fersT fRuept Feafaeht SRRl 9T AT - B |

& AW IRiE aet afkgaT Tt qr fafw frat frger feasor awueTe & |
() T TEHTTEHT 40 T TSR G

aq ant I al
AT SFeheeaehl HEall 8T 400,000,000 80,000,000
fareTer Sepeehl WedT e (,000,000) 30,000,000
fo gl Hedl (e (93,000,000) 3,400,000
qieteh fAfqde &. & 9A 9RY,000 500,000
S T faxira dwarer snfaer SR/ feam R,595,000 ¥,000,000
AT 8EY,003,000 BZ,300,000
(@) fost/firat fouer @i faavur TR @

a9 asf I al
AT T THAT AT - -
AT Sepeeepl Heal e - -
faeprer Sepewer Hedm faerd - -
fore wFaeTEeel Heal e - -
SFT = -
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e Hisgra faamer grawmT SRl o/ fadier gemer faae frem Reaw gt s
Trafera g% T fad geare fegre faar wivger g

YehTeug STTYTHT et
(%) dTHE / TAAHEHT foe faq el feare qwamaAr gvafrad dHd / (AaHEEd] qHdT diead! eaa fmam
I G |

HFAATHT GATAD AT JeATAHET Geafetid SAfch aT JEARRT HTHT SRR
FEIAH] FATAF a7 GoATARIN qeatedd Afch AT AT FITR BRIAR TTHT G |

HFRIA STEAT FFIRTHT YRETUTHT fAusT ot fmT, o o afrfacr

TG ATRT AT F (O FAMTE HUAEHT |

HFAIS B AT THTUTUS WIGT IRT ST.d. qAT el TThT WHTUTOR UG &0 afe! 3Ta. ¥ 61 Grawdt famuret
Y STiIcET ST, EEHT BT AT SATS U GIAUNHT ¥ AW ST.E.AT HTRIAT HUSDT ThH

AT 0%/ 09 THTEH! FY FehT THIT T YT THHH G |

ftrat IRaT finrIeweT afkATOT ¥ HRUT

TT FUAT & 94,49 (TT T & 9R,345,4R]) RIERFE & (Ao Thal TRTH G | faameres fwar
T FRUEE THYHR B |

(@) fafrder g faAi® T Heue |

(@) TTAT@HT q8= TPl FGH FETTH |

(1) THST TUTCERT FRO T Hihd Sl [qHTerd T TH |

(¥)

o) HEAHER! [EFT FHirgd dHbars hal TRTH 3 |

AIA@A T Al G AEH! |

=ehT ISIAE] AH HhT 9T (Paid in advance), THTAT 91T &4 el (Call in arrears) T ST TRUHT dX
O FISehTeTe ARTITeT STovept faawor - & |

frst greg Trafar 19 onfde auEEy (3. ¥3%,399) T a9 a1fde 99 (3. 43%,399) @9 (Amortization) ARIUERT |

FUFHT WTRT ATEATT SATMETHT BRI (TR0 - F |

FTATE TR AaeT

[ASITa ST AGAEI® @& ATHT Tedbehl YO IIATd THH ATAT S(1@H JFEITHT ATRUH G | Td TURT

IEAT HATTH THH T qY AR TATEUH B | A¥ ATHEH AT T A a9 ATeeh! THAATT AR SAATSH
ﬁ ~ a |

FrafoUd UgTEE W@T FRER (Related Party Transactions)

T FFEAH] Fod FALATITHT FTUT A&, FATAFe® T THE@ FAFN ATahd T TR G -

o G IS ATHSH qeeT fafa 004 /93/03 3G
7 ST, g HAR FATSl Ik fAfT R0 /97 /03 3fE
oy fafaa S FTeAH fafa 09y /93 /03 T
T e\ T FTeAD fafa 09y /93,03 T
ST MRS A= a g9Td® fafa 0wy /93/3¢ 3G
A IO qrEed KEIEEa fafd 2095 /03/33 3@
T JeRTT | 55 EEIEEd fafq 09/ 03/33 3G
A L JHE STAT T FEER afuea | fafa Rovs/03/99 e
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Q0.

Q.

N.

CER

28.

AN

.

Q9.

A& AT TUTRIGREEATE YgTa ARUHT Ui qur gl

THFHFIATH THE FTAFN ATTRqeATs qEATHE TIT FATEIT & ¥,033,000 YIH TRUSHT & | SUIh A6k
frafear o1 swifs fAsTars qEm aras a9r = qiddres FEIHe & TH g |

THE FAFRI AfTRdaTed A0 Jarddendls qad qd 9T a1ad & 93,3%5,9%,9,0% Yad TRUH T | /T

SeAEd ATk HFIATR! [MIHEA] ATAR A FlaeTes Y& TRUH B |

e AGEUAST TGIUHRRT HUSHT HRIER
FEAT T T FATATIAHT TAIFRIEE dTe AUH FRIERE! HHT T F9 FF @eles STl TR0 G |
TFH T AT
FRIARST fHfaw ag asl AT A
FATAF AATTISE AATHT ThT! ¥40,000 39¥,000
o afafq/Suatafd So® aarer qeer 340,000 3’5,000

HEA HARATIHT TaITPRIEE DT AT F THREBT BRI TITH |

AT Jar T

e AT eebebl  IANT AT Mok ATqd ATHT FATTATS ATRTAT T T q@TsA TR G | AT e arad

qASAFATE AAAT AUHT FIT T A(H] JAF SATATR AT AT feqraar @+ da@rsd TR 3 |

FHAR A HGET

79 e au FT ATTFN G ATRIETE THA T, 93U, UE] FHART AT TGN TRUHT B |

Profit Commission

qAfSAEETE TG a7 FARHIA U1 U Profit Commission ATFRTAT aTed TRUHT 3 |

Tl hY (Deferred Tax)

T FR FE T AGcH TUAT ATUE 39, 095 B (R HHEATER TWH § ¢

faazor T Ol I T
TS HY qFI (Deferred Tax Assets)

ferz g - -
JYSH <] R0,%33 G¥R9¥Y
forar arad =raen ERCTAEL 1,959
SFAT O &Y Grdfd (Deferred Tax Assets) 2,9C9, B9 2,089,399
Tl hY H'I'F&Iﬁ (Deferred Tax Liabilities)

feae IeqfaaT (oY UUT) | (1,R3%,5R)
TFAT VA &gTRIcd (Deferred Tax Liabilities) (T08,99e) | (9,9%,Z32)
gg @ & (qTIea) /qeafa 9,873, 89 T0,8Zy

AETfqUTil FET BT

TH qUH ATRIATE ASHIS [EATTAT ARH IHAATE 40 FIANT AT THH & 3 EYUR, ¥ 3R ANTH G T 5.
3,%4%,033 THA HEFUrd SISl HIare |fad AThT/ AT [edrerdT AeaH g |

JUGTH HIST

FHATH! IUSTH TAT a7 ITId FaLIT TEATahT (Accrual) ATIRHT @IS T @TSH! S |

ATAATTHAT TUTAH! T T8 ATAT TS Albd ATHTATS ATHTATT T AT AT U5, TS Fiebd qvHIers

STEMRTEATT SV ITHTHT S@TSUeh! 3 |
TqTTE AR FUATAT IO TR @ISR ) |
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Arfoidlr 3okl 36 e fet.

ST Q9
THE YADTERT
3r.d.
w9 | feazur DTS 009 /9Z| Q0VL/009 | Q0VY/09E 008 /00y

q.| e ad 5 [995Y,559958]  cI949,R9R | 941833¥ 5% | 9R9,09% 4 ¥Y.00
2. | S " e 90,000,000 19,000,000 19,000,000 19,000,000,00
3. | 9fq 9@ feramen qe i3 1= 99%.0% 905.9% 90%.09
¥, | gq ARl . BR¥VRY [ 1Y, 5%%,54% K/,R%0,359 RRR3}¥%0.00
Y. | gfq s wm (EPS) i3 © X3 Y35 3%
% | ufd TR @i (DPS) z. - - - -
G | gfq R TR 7A (MPPS) .3 o3 - - -
.| A AT FAA (PE Ratio) EREIn) qo0 - - -
?. | g7 AW/ FA AT giqerd 5.3 39.5Y 35.0% ¥9.5R
90. | @& AR/ FHA AHINAE gteera 90.5%5 94.]0 95.¥5 5,3%&.8R
99. | FA AHeH /FHA TET gfqerd ¥R.%0 MYY RR 0.0¥
3. | AT X FATEATE AT/ FHA AT T FA gfqera %9% c.&% R.¥0 4.RY¥
q3. | IHEHE BHIA AT/ FA AT giqerd ECRY 5. EERE K"
9%, | SAGRATIT @/ FA ATATF giqerd q9.%0 %R0 M¥R 9,R9%9.6%¢
. | Frr afvear Teafa @/ &a dHmTed i 9.5% R LRy -
9% | ST AfeRar e e &Y 0% 99¥.00 -
9%, | FHET T e q¥o 0¥ R q4.00
5. | FrATAE Fear e R0 AN % q.00
9%, | FHEATE @/ EALAIT G gteera %9.99 ]¥.N L | ELR A
R0, | FHATH @/ FHEAR qe . LKRR¥Y %0¥,359 ¥95,%¥% 9R9,R9%.00
R\, | TN & AT FTET THH /STRTAT HUHT TAT THH gteaera §9.00 939¥ R4 -
R, | STRTAT & AT STATeH F&T /T8 a9 1T HUH AT ger | giaqerd ©Y.0] 40.39 ¥R.¥% -
3. | A PR TEH AHCERT FeEAT HeArHr ¥,R0% ¥3,35% 99,299 9%¢.00

Y. | TG AT TAHRT TUHT ATHCGRT T/
T A FAA T AHAGR FEIT gfqera 9R.4Y ¥.3% ¥0.00 -
Y. | BTET TR ATHER] HAT/BA FIAH I8! ATATTER F&IT gfeera RRY 9.0 9.90 -
3% | FreawdT wifee gfeera RN 99.9% P¥R% q.04
R0, | T AATAHAT qlg giqerd A 5Y¥.0¥ %,¥5%.03 -
5. | gg fawr e 3l gtaera ¥.45 59.5% 1%,9%.5% -
3R, | AT TG gfeeTa 4¥.30 9949 R.9% -
30, | 95 T @& STFAT FEITA! AT gteera £5.9% WY oy GR.EY RY¥.50
39. | gz fawreres ¥ S0 AT gteera 99,65 95.09 90.30 0.0
3R, | (FTeekT AR STATHT AT JAT ATHHN) T G= SR FH | gl 9.5¥ 9.2% R.9¥ -
33 | TR VUG A ¥ GG TET FEI PIEIGH 0,00 040 0.0 -

3%, | THATHES IR T aATH TR T

THATHEFATS ST TP FaIsThebl ToFH giqeTa - - - -
3. | g7 e ford 7 79 AW a9 g S SR A giqeTa £0.00 993.9% K948R -
3% | 3TET AT gfeera .59 ¥%.¥0 390 -
39 | g @ AT PIGEIG] R.]% 3¥.90 4%.09 3R5R.05
35, | HHHET AT gferera (%0.3%) (35.%9) (R5.45) (RR.9%)
39, | T G AT gfqera ©y.53 G0.40 9.9 3%5R.05
%0, | ANAETE T T GE AHIE giqerd ¥.53 HUER jY.0% 3% ¥R
¥, | e e i 929 %59 1YY ¥
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Sanima General lu.sur ance Lid,
__ Head Offie,

__RECEWED -

No. 2200 'Date’)_‘37d-’?ml i

) e

-’rtnaaﬁafmﬁmrﬁﬁlm

Insurance Regulatory Authority of Nepal

ARG, 262 (R0¢/06R) T K (l

off g ST S o
HHCTTEY, WISHTUST |

fawa: ama. R009/9¢ i Rrefta e a9 ey an

aETeR! firfd Row9¢loclos (FA. Lo&-R06¢I6R) FT Teh! HFI-HHT AR |

ftepent ferefter feramor sferant StraTfres fwerr @t wfafed @ | cramadveror v wftifet wifast afir
AT T AR FEH AT, 090lo¢ Fi wnfaare S fdvm s fofa e s we
TS Adee Hied wfigd TRus! arT iR sk WS |

S

3. e SRaw g ufifeers ywEs =1, Sife sgereeme favmrenr sumr
AGEEYHT WIS ST HOh SRaH AT Ariayi s SifRaw s o e |

R. fiwehet ST T RifTs STEER aTS STt T Sont §3e SIS E |
3. el SRaATEEA quT 3Tl SRR ST FTEshT TS |

¥. offoehel areeTaHT JEeeH quf faerer et dfemyresent afeee T wfawa wie "
TRTh! TehHeRT FRSiT T8 TR Streafeeh frarw=ror somfer e sHTsTe |

4. sl AaETieeher ST FR HhAdEs QU T QT 3t Hibades T4: Arelie afat

AT SFATAT T |
. sfieher aftrferare fafrar foraor s sot fferet o amgh) o v wmemor g e |

EchET

MAA. 9%, FHAR-90, FITE, AU, BT 01-KU|OKR, LUIGOYY, TIHE 09-K4R01R, & fF 7.: 1§50-09-4506]
P.O. Box No.: 2172, I.uhfpur ]0 Kupundole, Nepal, Phone: 01-5521079, 5538743, Fax: 01-5520119, Toll Free No.: 1660-01-56789
Website: www.nib.gov.np, E-mail: mfo@mb .gov.np
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AT FffdehT Telihd Ut Jrdetiehl SAEATUADT TedTY

q. diwea Wifaw wrewue afafaars waerT aarE, e @rewe feimreTr W Y JeaA suAT afafaare
TR WU FTEH FAGEATIA ARG TRITTH HITEGH TaedTae I g |
TR SIEH eI (9 19T T A AT ITeTs TAER€] aarge AT Al RIS |

2. Wod qETURRIUT YRAfIATE THTaERT aa1E STwife HaeuT QUTTelt 9 awTs & |
TR HFIATH] A@TINET FTATTATS THTEHTT aTs AT (a0 GOl A% q3& 13 1 idag

NN o ]
el SRR RIS |

3. dawT SfEHTEA qUT el HTht! TRt JHTasRT IRTSHEA |
TeATR: S(MGATEHT qaT ST ARTAT UBRATATE THTAHRT TS ATl T FFTHT fa AT 99 JAraehre] s
FEAT Giqag TERT AHTFNET RIS |

8. WWHA AATAAT QT QUT faaRUT AEaT SATIh®! Ufeame IRT HiavamT THa 8 WERS! IGAST asiar
TG IR HATeARI® (AU YUTTAT FGE qATS gl |
TR FFIAIH] ATAATTHT MGUHT THHEBT Te=T TR AHATs IR ARG T ! [aTAT F&T TS
e AT frafag oAt S@ Jar fa<i GRaesar aH=ag TR THH T T SATh J9T FEATRN TiHT T
AT T ST TRISTS |

Y. dHcheT AEUREE SiysT TruT SfiFaaee GUTR T TT ITh SIAAAGEE Ud: GIENNS Afgd ey orawT
T |
TeATR: STETIRIETR AT PRATEEHT TR T4 ATSREHT T J: IR AfGT FFIAT F(qqG el BT
TRISEH] |

. dwaa ffaae fada faarur Tiga woar ffaa g0 (W) feafi amamoT @ o & |
v facirr faawor e wuar fafaer <o (@ faafas amamer @91 Fea TR SAET RIS |
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ufafafr (Proxy) forerew et foragsr
ot Haras wffe
FferdT Fevel TeARew fet.
HAATG!, BIGATS! |
faerar: gfafefer foacr ser @ |
HETEH,
N AUL/MAL TS A Crs il >

AT SR g &, &1 IRga] 2Rads @i 0u¢ @@ 99 30 W gHhaR, WE R TUs
JeRT, YARTE A1dh, HreAreHl g A1eM Zoom App HIhd UHHTR |HT 5aTed g Al aiffd
HYR M1 F/3M W IURYT 8 Bothe dul FoRm Gg9rll g9 T9a WU I G9MT #R1/3HET
qmare MR famer oIt ot qAYL/MAT G F o S
T HHAIGT IRREAT S/ , BOID NO.: oo, I
R U 79I T YsUe g/t |
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Management Team

Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya
Chief Executive Officer

Subodh Lal Shrestha Prabin Kumar Koirala
Deputy General Manager/ Deputy General Manager
Company Secretary

_Raju Poudel Anil Raj Giri
Assistant General Manager Assistant General Manager

Hangma Subba Ganesh Kadal
Underwriting Chief Finance Officer

Sabhyata Tuladhar Bishnu Acharya Bhadra B. Bista
Reinsurance Marketing Legal Compliance

Q" : "':'::'f‘ Ay
Sabita Oli Dichhya Thakuri Niraj Poudel
Internal Control HR & Admn. Claims
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